Annual Report

OF

CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

PROGRAMMES UNDER OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING MODE

<2023-2024>

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

Contents

- Part I: General Information
- Part-II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning
- Part III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements
- Part IV: Examinations
- Part V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)
- Part VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)
- Part VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports
- Part VIII: Admission and Fees
- Part IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism
- Part X: Innovative and Best Practices

DECLARATION

Part - I: General Information

1.1 Date of notification of the Centre(attach a copy of the notification):

http://www.wbnsou.ac.in/about_us/CIQA_committee.shtml#active_ciqa_committee

1.2 Details of Director, CIQA

Name: Professor Anirban GhoshQualification: M.COM, MBA, Ph.D

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report: Upload (PDF)

1.3 Details of CIQA Committee:

a. Composition as per Regulations

S. No.	Designation	Nomination as	Name and Qualification	Specializa tion	Date of Nominatio
					n in CIQA Committee
a.	Vice Chancellor of the University	Chairperson	Prof. Indrajit Lahiri	Mathematics	08.12.2023
b.	Three Senior	Member 1	Prof. Kajal De	Mathematics	08.12.2023
	teachers of HEI	Member 2	Prof. Chandan Basu	History	08.12.2023
		Member 3	Prof. Manan Kumar Mandal	Bengali	08.12.2023
C.	Head of three Departments or	Member 4	Dr. Srideep Mukherjee	Engish	08.12.2023
	School of Studies from which	Member 5	Dr. Anirban Ghosh	Zoology	08.12.2023
	programme is being offered in ODL and Online mode	Member 6	Dr. Barnana Guha Thakurta	Political Science	08.12.2023
d.	Two External	Member 7	Prof. Subha Sankar Sarkar	Geology	08.12.2023
	Experts of ODL and/or Online Education	Member 8	Prof. Radharaman Chakrabarti	Political Science	08.12.2023

	. Officials from departments of HEI	Member 9 Administration	-	History	08.12.2023
	AdministrationFinance	Member 10	Prof. Atindra Nath Dey	Physical Education	08.12.2023
		Member 11	Dr. Sudeshna Chatterjee (Biswas)	Economics	08.12.2023
		Member 12 Finance	CA Sachindra Chandra Kar	Commerce	08.12.2023
		Member 13	Smt. Rokeya Ray	History	08.12.2023
		Member 14	Dr. Premananda Jana	Mathematics	08.12.2023
		Member 15	Dr. Madhusri Ghosh (Upadhyay)	Library Science	08.12.2023
f.	Director, CIQA	Member Secretary	Prof. Anirban Ghosh	Commerce	08.12.2023

b. Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' c	changed every 2 years? (Y/N)
--	------------------------------

Yes	If No, reason there of	
	Yes	

- 1.4 Number of meetings held and its approval:
 - a. No. of meetings held every year: 01
 - b. Meeting details:

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

Meetings	Date-Month- Year	No. of External Expert Present	Minutes	Approval of Minutes
Meeting 1	24.11.2023	2	https://www.wbnsou.ac.in/about u s/CIQA/minutes of the meeting/20 231201 MoM 17th CIQA.pdf	Yes

1.5 Number of programmes started at Certificate level as per Regulation 24 of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

							Approval of	No. of Learn er Supp ort Centr	(Male/Female/Trans- gender)			
Sr.No.	Name of the Depart ment	Certificate Title	Duration (months)	No. of Credi ts	Admissi on Eligibilit y	Fee (Rs.)	statutory Authority(s) (DD- MM- YYYY) of HEI/Regu latory authority (if required)	e Oper ati onali zed as per territ ori al jurisd ict ion*/ Off Camp us	М	F	TG	Total
1	SoVS	TAILORING & DRESS DESIGNING (ADVANCED CERTIFICATE COURSE)	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs. 9,000/- (in two equal instalments payable at the time of admission and after 6- month)	6th A.C. Dt. 22.05.20 03	15	2	12	0	14
2	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN ART & CRAFT	1-Year	32	Class VIII	Rs. 6000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	2	3	0	5
3	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN CHILDHOOD & ADOLESCENT COUNSELLING	1-Year	32	10+2+ 3	Rs. 10,000/-	35th A.C. Dt: 10.02.201 6	1	3	5	0	8
4	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN CYBER LAWS	1-Year	32	10+2	Rs. 7000/-	35th A.C. Dt. 10.02.20	1	4	10	0	14
5	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN E- ACCOUNTING &	6-month	32	Pursui ng Gradu	Rs. 6000/-	35th A.C. Dt. 10.02.20 16	5	98	9	0	107

		TAXATION WITH GST			ati on							
6	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN FAMILY COUNSELLING	6-month	40	Gradu at e, Medic al Practit io ners & Param e dical Practit io ners	Rs. 8000/-	35th A.C. Dt. 10.02.20 16	2	1	1	0	2
7	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN HUMAN RIGHTS	1-Year	32	10+2	Rs. 7000/-	35th A.C. Dt. 10.02.20	2	1	0	0	1
8	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN LABOUR LAWS	1-Year	32	10+2	Rs. 7000/-	35th A.C. Dt. 10.02.20	1	2	0	0	2
9	CLL	CERTIFICATE IN INFORMATIO N TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION	1-Year	32	10+2	Rs. 2000/-	35th A.C. Dt. 10.02.20 16	4	22	6	0	28

^{*}Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.6 Number of programmes started at Diploma level as per Regulation 24 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

From <July-June, 2023-24> academic session:

	Name of the Depart ment	Dinloma Title		No. of Credit s		Fee (Rs.)	Approval of statutory Authority(s) (DD- MM- YYYY) of HEI/ Regulatory authority(if	Operational ized as per territorial	adı (Male/Fe		Number of stud admitted (Male/Female/1 gender)	
							required)		М	F	ТG	Total
1	SoVS	TAILORING & DRESS DESIGNING (ADVANCED DIPLOMA COURSE)	2-Year	96	10+2+3	after 6 month-	6th A.C. Dt: 22.05.20 03	8	76	150	0	226
2	SoVS	DIPLOMA IN PRE- PRIMARY TEACHERS' EDUCATION- MONTESSORI	1-Year	48	10+2		33rd A.C. Dt: 30.11.20 12	23	24	169	0	193

3	SoVS	POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN PSYCHOLOGIC AL COUNSELLING / ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN PSYCHOLOGIC AL COUNSELLING		48	Gradua te (10+2+ 3) in Social Science s (Civics/ Politica l Science / History / Geogra phy/ Sociolo gy/ social work/ Educati on)/ Nursin g (GNM) / Physica l Medici ne (i.e. MBBS / BHMS / BAMS	Rs.18,000/-	19th A.C. Dt: 13.04.20 19	8	37	65	0	102
4	SoVS	ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN NEEDLE WORK & KNITTING	2-Year	64	Gradua te (10+2+ 3)	Rs.15,000/- (in two installment)	6th A.C. Dt: 22.05.20 03	5	7	25	0	32
5	SoVS	DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY & SECURITY MANAGEMENT	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.7000/-	32th A.C. Dt: 18.05.20 12	6	68	2	0	70
6	SoVS	ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN APPLIED YOGA AND NATUROPATH Y	2-Year	96	10+2+3	Rs.20,000/-	35th A.C. Dt: 10.02.20 16	9	35	32	0	67
7	CLL	DIPLOMA IN YOGA EDUCATION	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.10,000/-	32nd A.C. Dt: 18.05.20 21	16	112	163	0	275

8	CLL	DIPLOMA IN ORGANIC AGRICULTURE & HORTICULTUR E	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.8,000/-	33rd A.C. Dt: 30.11.20 12	3	66	13	0	79
9	CLL	ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN DISASTER RISK MANAGEMENT	1-Year	48	10+2+3	Rs.10,000/-	32nd A.C. Dt: 18.05.20 21	3	6	1	0	7
10	CLL	ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN TRAVEL & TOURISM	1-Year	48	10+2+3	Rs.16,000/- (including industrial visit fees-Rs.1000/-)	35th A.C. Dt: 10.02.20 16	1	1	0	0	1
11	CLL	DIPLOMA IN 2D ANIMATION	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.40,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	0	7	0	7
12	CLL	DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.40,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	2	12	12	0	24
13	CLL	DIPLOMA IN LAND SURVEY	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.7,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	3	25	0	0	25
14	CLL	DIPLOMA IN NATUROPATH Y	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.9,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	3	11	7	0	18
15	CLL	DIPLOMA IN STRESS MANAGEMENT WITH MEDITATION	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.12,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	7	8	0	15
16	CLL	DIPLOMA IN VIDEO EDITING	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.40,000/-	11th A.C. Dt: 17.06.20 05	2	7	0	0	7
17	CLL	DIPLOMA IN WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.40,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	2	2	0	4

18	CLL	DIPLOMA IN PHARMACOLO GY MANAGEMENT	1-Year	40	10+2	Rs.12,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	2	4	0	0	4
19	CLL	DIPLOMA IN PULMONARY CARE ASSISTANCE	1-Year	40	10+2 (science)	Rs.8,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	1	0	0	1
20	CLL	DIPLOMA IN DTP & NETWORKING	1-Year	48	10+2		38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	5	1	2	0	3
21	CLL	ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN EXPORT- IMPORT MANAGEMENT	1-Year	48	10+2+3	Rs.15,000/-	32nd A.C. Dt: 18.05.20 21	1	4	0	0	4
22	CLL	TRAINING ON PSYCHOLOGIC AL TESTING	1-Year	32	Any Gradua te/ Medical Practitio ner/Pa ramedic al practitio ner	Rs.12,000/-	35th A.C. Dt: 10.02.2016	2	1	0	0	1
23	CLL	DIPLOMA IN FITNESS & SPORTS MANAGEMENT	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.10,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	14	10	0	24
24	CLL	ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN INTERIOR DESIGNING	1-Year		10+2+3		38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	0	1	0	1
25	CLL	DEDSBM	1-Year	48			38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	2	4	3	0	7
26	CLL	DIPLOMA IN ART & CRAFT	1-Year		Class-X	Rs.10,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	5	3	2	0	5

27	CLL	DIPLOMA IN BEAUTICIAN & WELLNESS	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.8,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	4	0	16	0	16
28	CLL	DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.10,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	2	2	0	4
29	CLL	DIPLOMA IN DIGITAL MEDIA AND MARKETING	1-Year	32	10+2	Rs.54,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	5	3	0	8
30	CLL	DIPLOMA IN FOOD PROCESSING	1-Year	32	Class-X	Rs.10,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	0	1	0	1
31	CLL	DIPLOMA IN MEDICINE SHOP ASSISTANT	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.7,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	3	3	0	0	3
32	CLL	DIPLOMA IN MUSIC	1-Year	48	10+2	Rs.9,000/-	38th A.C. Dt: 03.11.20 22	1	6	0	0	6
33		Advanced Diploma in English Language Teaching	12- month	48	10+2+3	3600/-	5th AC 10/3/2003	12	7	9	0	16
34			12- month	48	10+2+3	3600/-	6th AC 22/5/2003	27	24	11	0	35
35		Advanced Diploma in Public Relations & Advertising		48	10+2+3	3600/-	10th AC 4/10/2004	12	9	7	0	16

*Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.7 Number of programmes started at Post Graduate Diploma level as perCommission Order: NA

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

Sr.	Post	Duration	No. of	Admission	Fee	UGC	No. of Learner	Numbe	er of s	tudent	S
No.	Graduate	(years)	Credits	Eligibility	(Rs.)	Recognitio	Support	admitt	ed		
	Diploma					n Letter	Centre	(Male/	Fema	le/Trai	ns-
	Title					No. and	Operationalize	gender)		
						date	d as per	M	F	TG	Total
							territorial				
							jurisdiction*/				
							Off Campus				
1.	NIL										
N.	NIL										

^{*}Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.8 Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From <Month, Year>academic session:

Sr. No.	Under- Graduate Degree Title	Duratio n (years)	No. of Credit s	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	UGC Recognition Letter No. and date	No. of Learner Support Centre Operationalize d	Number of students admitted (Male/Female/Transgender)		s-	
							as per territorial jurisdiction*/0 ff Campus	M	F	TG	Total
1				Passed 10+2							
				Examination							
	B.A in Bengali	3	140	or equivalent/ Passed 10+2 in	9,900	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	102	599 3	456 5	0	10558
				Vocational							
				Courses.							
2	B.A in Economics	3	140	Passed 10+2 Examination or equivalent/ Passed 10+2 in Vocational Courses.	9,900	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	24	142	35	0	177
3	B.A in Education	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 45%	9,900	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 05.12.2023	29	598	440	0	1038

											1
				marks in							
				Arts &							
				Science							
				streams only							
				/ Passed							
				10+2 in							
				Vocational							
				stream or							
				courses with							
				45% marks.							
4				Passed 10+2							
				Examination							
				with 40%							
				marks in							
				English or							
				equivalent/		F. No. 30-					
	B.A in English	3	140	Passed 10+2	9,900	22/2023(DE	79	279	226	0	5062
	0 -			in	, , , , , ,	B-II) dated		9	3		
				Vocational		31.10.2023					
				Courses							
				with 40%							
				marks in							
				English.							
5				Passed 10+2							
				Examination							
				or		F. No. 30-					
				equivalent/		22/2023(DE		503	239		
	B.A in History	3	140	Passed 10+2	9,900	B-II) dated	101	1	6	0	7427
				in		31.10.2023		_			
				Vocational		31.10.2023					
				Courses.							
6				Passed 10+2							
				Examination							
						E No. 20					
	B.A in			or		F. No. 30-		121			
	Political	3	140	equivalent/ Passed 10+2	9,900	22/2023(DE	50	121 2	555	0	1767
	Science					B-II) dated		2			
				in		31.10.2023					
				Vocational							
7				Courses.							
/				Passed 10+2							
	B.A in Public			Examination		F. No. 30-					
	Administratio	3	140	or	9,900	22/2023(DE	26	236	98	0	334
	n	-		equivalent/	-,= 5	B-II) dated				-	·
				Passed 10+2		31.10.2023					
				in							

	1			Marrie	1			I	1		
				Vocational							
				Courses.							
8	B.A in Sociology	3	140	Passed 10+2 Examination or equivalent/ Passed 10+2 in Vocational Courses.	9,900	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	45	789	661	1	1451
9	Bachelor in Commerce	3	140	Passed 10+2 Examination or equivalent/ Passed 10+2 in Vocational Courses.	9,900	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	47	101 5	184	0	1199
10	B.Sc. in Botany	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 40% marks in Biology.	15,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	18	186	78	0	264
11	B.Sc. in Chemistry	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 40% marks in Chemistry and pass marks in Mathematic s.	15,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	18	223	67	0	290
12	B.Sc. in Geography	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 50% marks in Geography	15,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	42	219	225	0	444

13	B.Sc. in Mathematics	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 50% marks in Mathematic s.	13,800	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	37	454	117	0	571
14	B.Sc. in Physics	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 40% marks in Physics and pass marks in Mathematic s.	15,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	18	222	39	0	261
15	B.Sc. in Zoology	3	140	Passed 10+2 examination or equivalent with 40% marks in Biology.	15,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	26	109 1	704	0	1795
16	Bachelor of Library and Information Science	1	64	Graduate (10+2+3) of any recognized University with 45% in Honours Subjects for Honours Graduate, 50% in aggregate for Pass Graduates (10+2+3) having 3 subjects	5,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 31.10.2023	123	123 3	948	0	2181

17	B.Ed. Special Education (H.I./I.D/V.I.)- ODL	2.5	80	Fifty percent marks either in the Bachelor's Degree and/or in the Master's degree in Sciences/ Social Sciences/ Humanities or Bachelor's in Engineering or Technology with specializatio n in Science and Mathematic s with 55% marks or any other qualification equivalent thereto, is eligible for admission to the programme.	40,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DE B-II) dated 05.12.2023	5	131	167	0	298	
----	---	-----	----	--	--------	---	---	-----	-----	---	-----	--

^{*}Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year>academic session, as applicable, as above.

1.9 Number of programmes started at Post-graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From <July-June 2023-24r>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

Sr No	Post-Graduate Degree Title	Durati on (Years	No. of Credits	Admission Eligibility	Fee (Rs.)	UGC Recognati on Letter No and	No. of Learner Support Centre Operati onalized as per		umber of s admitted male/Trai	(Male	:
)				Date	territori al jurisdict ion /off campus	M	F	TG	Total
1	M.A in Bengali	2	64	Non CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) and must have studied at least 300 marks in Bengali. CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Bengali	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3	153	1142	3139	0	4281
2	M.A in Education	2	64	Non CBCS: Graduate (10 + 2 + 3) with Education and have studied at least 300 marks in Education and or other Graduate	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 05.12.202 3	135	972	1867	0	2839

				with B.Ed./B.Ed. (Spl. Ed.) duly approved by the respective regulatory authorities. CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective							
				(DSE)/Equiv alent in Education.							
3	M.A in Journalism and Mass Communication	2	64	Non CBCS & CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) in any discipline.	26,000	F. No. 1- 5/2021(D EB-I) dated 26.08.202	19	81	109	0	190
4	M.A in English	2	64	Non CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) and must have studied at least 300 marks in English. CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/Equiv	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3	152	1077	1542	0	2619

				alent in							
5	M.A in English Language Teaching	2	80	English. Non CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) and must have studied at least 300 marks in English/ Linguistics/ Comparativ e Literature as Core Course or Elective. CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in English/ELT / Linguistics	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3	46	41	31	0	72
6	M.A in History	2	64	Non CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) and have studied at least 300 marks in History. CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202	152	1312	1690	0	3002

				Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in History.							
7	M.A in Political Science	2	64	Non CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) and have studied at least 300 marks in Political Science. CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Political Science	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3	130	651	778	0	1429
8	M.A in Public Administration	2	64	Non CBCS & CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) in any discipline.	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202	84	165	89	0	254
9	Master of Commerce	2	80	Non CBCS: B.Com.(Co mmerce)/B BA (Business Administrat ion)/ B.B.M (Business Manageme nt) under 10+2+3 pattern CBCS: Graduate	7,600	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3	81	427	268	0	695

				(10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Commerce/ Business Administrat ion/ Business Manageme n							
10	M.A in Economics	2	80	Non CBCS: BA/B.Sc. in Economics/ B.Com. or graduate of any other discipline with Mathemati cs (10+2+3) CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC)/ Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Economics	7,600	F. No. 1- 5/2021(D EB-I) dated 26.08.202 1	13	47	28	0	75
11	Master of Library Information Science	1	72	Non CBCS: (i) Bachelor of Library and Informatio n Science	10,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202	91	193	197	0	390

				(BLIS) degree							
				from a							
				recognized							
				University							
				or (ii) Other							
				Graduate							
				(10+2+3)							
				with at							
				least 300							
				marks of							
				study in							
				Library							
				Science/Lib							
				rary and							
				Informatio							
				n							
				Science/Inf							
				ormation							
				Science.							
				CBCS: (i)							
				Bachelor of							
				Library and							
				Informatio							
				n Science							
				(BLIS)							
				degree (ii)							
				Graduate							
				(10+2+3)							
				with Core							
				Course (CC)							
				/ Discipline							
				Specific							
				Elective							
				(DSE)/							
				Equivalent							
				in Library							
				Science/							
				Library and							
				Informatio							
				n Science/							
				Informatio							
				n Science.							
4.5	M.Sc. in		0.5	Non CBCS:	00000	F. No. 30-	_		4.5-		1.55
12	Geography	2	80	Honours	36,000	22/2023(7	50	113	0	163

				Graduate (10+2+3) in Geography. CBCS: Honours Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Geography.		DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3					
13	M.Sc.in Mathematics	2	80	Non CBCS: Honours Graduate (10+2+3) in Mathemati cs. CBCS: Honours Graduate (10+2+3) with Core Course (CC)/ Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Mathemati cs	10,400	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202 3	88	510	261	0	771
14	M.Sc. in Environmental Science	2	80	Non-CBCS: Honours graduate (10+2+3) in Environme ntal Science, any branch	36,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202	1	10	9	0	19

				of bio/life science, Chemistry, Geography (B.Sc.), Geology/Earth Science, Mathemati cs (B.Sc.), Statistics CBCS: Honours graduate (10+2+3) with core course (CC/Discipline specific (DSC)/Equivalent) in Environme ntal Science, any branch of bio/life science, Chemistry, Geography (B.Sc.), Geology/Earth Science, Mathemati cs (B.Sc.), Statistics Non CBCS: Honours							
15	M.Sc. in Zoology	2	80	Honours Graduate (10+2+3) in Zoology. CBCS: Honours Graduate (10+2+3) with Core	36,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202	6	40	95	0	135

				Course (CC) / Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)/ Equivalent in Zoology.							
16	Master of Social Work	2	120	Non CBCS & CBCS: Graduate (10+2+3) in any discipline or LLB / BE / B.Tech. / B.Voc. (Three- year) in Child Protection / Child Developme nt from a recognized Institute.	10,400	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 31.10.202	122	719	956	1	1676
17	МВА	2	112	Non CBCS & CBCS: Any graduate under 10+2+3 or Degree in Medicine/ Law/ Engineering / Pharmacy/ Architectur e	100,00	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 05.12.202 3	1	67	13	0	80
18	M.Ed. Special Education (I.D.)	2.5	80	A candidate who has successfully passed B. Ed Spl. Ed.	17,000	F. No. 30- 22/2023(DEB-II) dated 05.12.202	1	19	12	0	31

in .	
in	
respective	
disability	
area	
(Intellectua	
l Disability/	
Hearing	
Impairment	
) with	
minimum	
50% marks	
from a	
recognized	
University	
along with	
RCI	
Registratio	
n, 02 years	
of	
experience	
of teaching	
CWSN or	
teaching in	
any	
Diploma/	
B.Ed.	
Special	
Education	
programme	
recognised	
by RCI. Or,	
A	
candidate	
who has	
successfully	
passed the	
B. Ed.	
General	
Course and	
has	
successfully	
completed	
Diploma in	
Education	
Special	

	 <u> </u>	
Education		
in		
respective		
disability		
area		
(Intellectua		
l Disability/		
Hearing		
Impairment		
) (D. Ed.		
Spl. Ed. in		
I.D/ H.I)		
recognized		
by the		
Rehabilitati		
on Council		
of India		
with		
minimum		
50% marks		
in each		
course with		
02 years of		
experience		
of teaching		
CWSN or		
teaching in		
any		
Diploma/		
B.Ed.		
Special		
Education		
programme		
recognized		
by RCI. Or,		
Α .		
candidate		
having		
passed PG		
Diploma in		
Special		
Education		
in		
respective		
disability		
aisability		

	araa				
	area				
	(Intellectua				
	l Disability/				
	Hearing				
	Impairment				
)				
	recognized				
	by RCI (till				
	Academic				
	session				
	2014-				
	2015) with				
	02 years of				
	experience				
	of teaching				
	CWSN or				
	teaching in				
	any Dialogo /				
	Diploma/				
	B.Ed.				
	Special				
	Education				
	programme				
	recognized				
	by RCI. Or,				
	Α				
	candidate				
	with B.A./				
	B.Sc./ B.				
	Com. B. Ed.				
	Spl. Ed. (4				
	years				
	Integrated)				
	in				
	respective				
	disability				
	area				
	(Intellectua				
	l Disability/				
	Hearing				
	Impairment				
) with				
	minimum				
	50% marks				
	from a				

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578 Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University Type of HEI:ODL

recognized		
University		
with RCI		
Registratio		
n with 02		
years of		
experience		
of teaching		
CWSN or		
teaching in		
any		
Diploma/		
B.Ed.		
Special		
Education		
programme		
recognized		
by RCI.		

Part - II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning

2.1 Action taken on the functions of CIQA:-

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

S. No	Provisions in Regulations	Details of Actiontaken by CIQA and Outcome thereof (Not more than	Upload Relevant Document
		500 words)	
1.	Quality maintained in the services provided to the learners	CIQA has used multiple strategies to enhance and	
	to the feathers	preserve the calibre of services	
		offered to learners. The SLMs	
		are available from the institution	
		in both print and digital formats.	
		The LMS is also maintained by	
		the institution. Every step of the	
		application and testing process is	
		automated. Regional Centres	
		(RCs) oversee the academic	
		services supplied by LSCs.	
		Additionally, AVLs are created for WEB TV and LMS.	
2.	Self-evaluative and reflective exercises	In addition to other statutory	
۷.	undertaken for continual quality improvement in	committees like the Academic	
	all the systems and processes of the Higher	Council, Executive Council,	
	Educational Institution	Finance Committee, etc., the	
	Educational Institution	university has the duly	
		established CIQA committee,	
		which oversees a variety of tasks	
		to preserve the integrity and	
		transparency of the system.	
3.	Contribution in the identification of the key	The university uses its Learner	
	areas in which Higher Educational Institutions	Support Centres (LSCs) to	
	should maintain quality	provide academic programmes to	
		its learners. The students also go	
		to the LSCs to procure their	
		SLMs, their mark sheets etc. The	
		NSOU RCs monitor the LSCs in	
		their region. To ensure	
		qualitative teaching-learning	
		only highly qualified teachers work as academic counsellors in	
		theory and practical sessions.	
		The Board of Studies for the	
		relevant disciplines oversees the	
		preparation of the academic	
		materials. Key areas for quality	

		improvement have been identified as upgrading SLMs, reaching out to distant learners, increasing support services, and revising the syllabus.	
4.	Mechanism devised to ensure that the quality of Open and Distance Learning programmes matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs)	NA	
5.	Mechanisms devised for interaction with and obtaining feedback from all stakeholders namely, learners, teachers, staff, parents, society, employers, and Government for quality improvement.	In order to gather input from four stakeholders—students, alumni, subject experts, and academic counsellors—a structured questionnaire has been developed. There is an online version and a print version of the questionnaire. The feedback is analyzed every academic year and remedial measures are taken to improve the system.	
6.	Measures suggested to theauthorities of Higher Educational Institution for qualitative improvement	Indeed, the appropriate authority is recommended to take actions based on the feedback received. Every recommendation is presented to the university's statutory committees.	
7.	Implementation of its recommendations through periodic reviews	Yes, the university's statutory committees implement the recommendations received by framing policies in periodic reviews.	
8.	Workshops/ seminars/ symposium organizedor quality related themes, ensure participation of all stakeholders, and disseminate thereports of such activities among allthe stakeholders in Higher Educational Institution.	on quality-related topics are	

9.	Developed and collated best practices in all areas leading to quality enhancement in services to thelearners and disseminate the same all concerned in Higher Educational Institution	CIQA has successfully determined the best practices in all aspects of the University's operations e.g. SLMs in regional language, AVLs in regional language, prompt grievance redressal mechanism, maintenance of transparency, innovative pedagogy, SLM audit, penetration in remote and tribal arrears etc.	
10.	Collected, collated and disseminated accurate, complete and reliable statistics about the quality of the programme(s).	In NSOU, the online system is used for admission, renewal, preand post-examination, and feedback, so it is possible to keep all data and information are kept safe on a highly secured server. Since the statistics reports are computer generated and created, their correctness and completeness are guaranteed.	
11.	Measures taken to ensure that Programme Project Report for each programmeis according to thenorms and guidelines prescribed by the Commission and wherever necessary by the appropriate regulatory authority having control over the programme	CIQA supervises the preparation of Programme Project Report (PPR). CIQA examines the PPRs in detail to check whether all the components are included in the PPR or not as per requirements of the UGC Regulations 2020.	
12.	Mechanism to ensure the proper implementation of Programme Project Reports	CIQA conducts orientation programme on preparation of PPR as per requirements of UGC regulations 2020. For each new programme, PPR is prepared and has to be approved by CIQA for subsequent approval of the Academic Council.	
13.	Maintenance of record of Annual Plans and Annual Reports of Higher Educational Institution, review them periodically and generate actionable reports.	The university prepares an annual report, budget, and plan on a regular basis. All documents are placed before the statutory committees of NSOU.	
14.	Inputs provided to the Higher Educational Institution forrestructuring of programmes in order to make them relevant to the job market.	The new job-oriented course proposal is discussed in a CIQA meeting and formally authorised by the statutory committees to incorporate in the course structure.	

15.	Facilitated system based research onways of creating learner centric environment and to bring about qualitative change in the entire system.	CIQA suggests faculty research proposals in accordance with the guidelines established for that reason. On the basis of the Project Selection committee, the university provides financial assistance to carry out the minor projects.	
16.	Steps taken as a nodal coordinating unit for seeking assessment and accreditation from a designated body for accreditation such as NAAC etc.	As the nodal unit, CIQA compiles the necessary paperwork and submits the reports as AQAR on the NAAC portal. The AQAR for 2022-23 has already been uploaded.	
17.	Measures adopted to ensure internalisation and institutionalization of quality Enhancement practices through periodic accreditation and audit	The process of quality assurance is ongoing. As per requirements of NAAC, all the data under seven criteria are submitted through the AQAR.	
18.	Steps taken to coordinate between Higher Educational Institution and the Commission for various quality related initiatives or guidelines	The university regularly conducts the workshop/ seminar on quality of Higher Education, preparation of PPR, compliance of NSOU statutes etc.	
19.	Information obtained from other Higher Educational Institutions on various quality benchmarks or parameters and best practices.	Yes	
20.	Recorded activities undertaken onquality assurance in the form of an annual report of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance.	All the activities are reported in the CIQA meeting and ratified. The Minutes are then uploaded on the university website.	
21.	Submitted Annual Reports to the Statutory Authorities or Bodies of the Higher Educational Institution about its activities at the end of each academic session.	Yes	
	(a) Submitted a copy of report in the format as specified by the Commission, duly approved by the statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution annually to the Commission.	Yes, the report of 2023-2024 has been submitted as per notification of UGC, the same is also available on the university website.	

22.	Overseen the functioning of Centrefor Internal Quality Assurance and approve the reports generated by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance on the effectiveness of quality assurance systems and Processes	Yes, all the CIQA reports/ resolutions are approved by the Academic Council and Executive Council etc. as and when they are convened.	
23.	and Distance Learning decided by the statutory	The instructional design is prepared as per the requirements of a programme. In the pedagogy, the PCP, AVL, printed LMS, face to face counselling, and online counselling session etc. are provided.	
24.	Promoted automation of learner support services of the Higher Educational Institution	Yes. ICT-based student services are offered by the university. There is an automated docketing system in place.	
25.	Coordinated with external subject experts or agencies or organisations, the activities pertaining to validation and annual review of its in-house processes	includes external members. In	
26.	Coordinated with third party auditing bodies for quality audit of programme(s)	Yes. An external auditing firm conducts the financial audit. SLM audit is carried out with the help of external subject experts.	
27.	Educational Institution	Yes, CIQA has been entrusted with the responsibilities of preparation of all reports for the purpose of assessment and accreditation.	
28.	Promoted collaboration and association for quality enhancement of Open and Distance Learning mode of education and research therein	Academic collaboration with	
29.	providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability.	The university has an Industry-Academy interface cell which suggests different job-specific prerequisites for the pupils.	

2.2 Compliance of Quality Monitoring Mechanism - As per Annexure-I (Part V (2)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

	of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :						
Sr.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken inrespect of ODL	Upload relevant document				
1.	Governance, Leadership and Management: Organisation Structure and Governance Management Strategic Planning Operational Plan, Goals and Policies	Yes	document				
2.	Articulation of Higher Educational Institution Objectives	Yes					
3.	Programme Development and Approval Processes a) Curriculum Planning, Designand Development b) Curriculum Implementation c) Academic Flexibility d) Learning Resource e) Feedback System	Yes					
4.	Programme Monitoring and Review	Yes					
5.	Infrastructure Resources	Yes					
6.	Learning Environment and Learner Support	Students receive their SLMs through their LSCs once admission is complete. The academic counselling sessions are held at the respective centres. Since the learner support is very important in ODL, all possible measures are taken to support the learners. Both online and offline support services are provided to the registered learners of the university.					
7.	Assessment and Evaluation	The university has a robust assessment and evaluation system. It follows the end-semester system of examination for its undergraduate programmes and for post-graduate degree programmes. There are two parts, viz. assignment and term-end examination. In the case of UG degree programme, the					

		assignment carries 30% and for PG degree programmes, the assignment carries 20%. Evaluation is carried on by highly qualified faculty selected as per UGC norms.	
8.	Teaching Quality and Staff Development	Every faculty member has UGC qualification. Almost 80% of teachers have doctoral degrees. CIQA organizes Orientation Programmes for teachers as well as awareness programme for ODL students.	

2.3 Compliance of Process of Internal Quality Audit - As per Annexure-I (Part V (3)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

Sr.No.	Provisions in Regulations	Action taken inrespect of ODL	Upload relevant document
1.	Academic Planning	Yes	
2.	Validation	The quality of academic planner is validated by the Academic Council of the university	
3.	Monitoring, Evaluation and Enhancement Plans a) Reports from Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning programmes) b) Reports from Examination Centres c) External Auditor or otherExternal Agencies report d) Systematic Consideration of Performance Data at Programme, Faculty and Higher Educational Institutionlevels e) Reporting and Analytics by the Higher Educational Institution f) Periodic Review	Yes	

Part - III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

3.1 Name and details of Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (Dual Mode University) - Regular, full time, at least Associate Professor Or

Name and details of Head for each school (for Open University) - Full time dedicated, not below the rank of an Associate Professor

Sl	Name of School	Director Name	Qualification	Salary
No				
1	School of Sciences	Prof. Bibhas Guha (Officer-in-Charge)	M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D	As Per UGC Scale
2	School of Humanities	Prof. Manan Kumar Mandal	M.A., Ph.D	As Per UGC Scale
3	School of Social Sciences	Prof. Barnana Guha Thakurta (Banerjee)	M.A., Ph.D	As Per UGC Scale
4	School of Professional Studies	Prof. Anirban Ghosh	M.Com, MBA, Ph.D	As Per UGC Scale
5	School of Vocational Studies	Prof. Anirban Ghosh	M.Com, MBA, Ph.D	As Per UGC Scale
6	School of Education	Prof. Atindra Nath Dey	M.A, M.Phil Ph.D	As Per UGC Scale

3.2 Compliance status of "Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements" - As per Annexure - IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms and physical infrastructure exclusively/independently, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

Insert Box

Programmes Name	No. of Faculty	No. of Faculty	Complied Yes/No	If no. reason thereof
	required	appointed	,	
Bengali-UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
English UG & PG	5	5	No	
English Language Teaching -PG	3	4	Yes	
Journalism and	3	3	Yes	

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University

Type of HEI: ODL

Miscommunication- PG				
History –UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
Public Administration-UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
Political Science-UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
Sociology-UG	3	3	Yes	
Education-UG& PG	5	5	Yes	
Commerce-UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
Economics-UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
Social Work-PG	3	3	Yes	
Botany – UG	3	3	Yes	
Chemistry-UG	3	3	Yes	
Geography-UG & PG	5	5	Yes	
Physics – UG	3	3	Yes	
Zoology-UG & PG	5	5	No	
Mathematics- UG & PG	5	7	Yes	
B.Ed & M.Ed Special Education,	5	5	Yes	
Library and Information Science – BLIS & MLIS	5	6	Yes	
Management	3	3	Yes	

Sl No	Programme Name	No. of Full time Dedicated Faculty for ODL	Names	Designat ion	Qualification	Experie nce	,	Type egular/C) with G salary/m Gro ss sala ry/ mo nth	ontract ross	Date of Joining program me and Joining report
1			Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya	Associate Professor	M.Sc., P.hd.	46 yrs	Contract		1 yr	04.06.2021
2	НВТ	3	Mr. Sandip Das	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.; B.Ed.	8 yrs		As per UGC Scale		02.07.20218
3			A 5 5		M.Sc. Ph.D.	6 Yrs)	As per UGC Scale		17.10.2022
4			, , ,	Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	J)	As per UGC Scale		03.07.2020
5	нсн	3		Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	J		As per UGC Scale		02.03.2015
6			Mukherjee	Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D)	As per UGC Scale		24.06.2020
7			Kundu	Professor	M.A., Ph.D.	_	Contract		1 yr	10.05.2021
8	HGR, PGGR	5	1	Associate Professor		-	Contract		1 yr	03.05.2021
9			Mondal	Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	J)	As per UGC Scale		10.04.2015
10			Bhattachya	Professor	B.Ed.)	As per UGC Scale		22.02.2006
11				Associate Professor	M.A., Ph.D.		Contract		_	25.08.2022
12				Professor	M.Sc., Ph.d)	As per UGC Scale		20.08.2015
13	НРН	3	Mallik	Professor	M.Sc., Ph.d	J	Contract	·	1 yr	03.05.2021
14			Dr. Pabitra Mandal	Associate Professor				As per UGC Scale		11.11.2022
15				Associate Professor	M.Sc; Ph.D	21 years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		22.02.2006
16	HZO, PGZO	5		Associate Professor	M.Sc; Ph.D	19 years)	As per UGC Scale		03.09.2019
17			, ,	Professor	M.Sc; Ph.D, Diploma in Biophysics	37 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	23.08.20218
18				Assistant Professor	M. Sc, NET	6 years		As per UGC Scale		13.08.2019
19				Associate Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	24 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	09.02.2023
20			Prof. Kajal De (on Lien)	Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.			As per UGC Scale		30.08.2006
21	HMT, PGMT	7		Associate Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	44 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	03.01.2019
22			Mr. Ratanes Misra		M.Sc., M.Phil.	44 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	03.05.2021
23			Dr. Ushnish Sarkar		M.Sc., Ph.D.	14 years		As per UGC Scale		13.02.2020
24			Dr. Chandan Kumar		M.Sc., Ph.D.	7 years		As per UGC Scale		20.09.2018
25			Mr. Mrinal Nath	Assistant Professor	MCA	10 years		As per UGC Scale		16.10.2015
26			Dr. Soumen Nandi	Associate Professor	Ph.D.	12 Yrs		As per UGC Scale		11.10.2022

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578 Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University Type of HEI: ODL

HEI ID:	HEI-U-0578		Name of HI	EI: Netaji S	Subhas Open Un	iversity		Т	'ype of l	HEI: ODL
27						41 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	17.02.2022
28	PGENVS	3	Mr Pranab NAth	Associate Professor	M.Sc	30 yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	03.05.2021
29			Shri Niladri Sekhar			7 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		01.08.2019
30			Dr. Manan Kuman		M.A., Ph.D.	25 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		02.06.2007
31			Dr. Anamika Das	Assistant Professor	M.A., Ph.D.	11 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		17.04.2015
32	HBG, PGBG	_	Mr. Sayandeep	Assistant Professor	M.A.	2 Year	Contract	45,000/-	1 yr	14.06.2023
33		5	Smt. Sukalyani	Assistant Professor	M.Phil.	4 Yrs	Contract	45,000/-	1 yr	10.03.2023
34			Dr. Prapti		M.Phil., Ph.D.	2 Yr	Contract	45,000/-	1 yr	13.03.2023
35			Dr. Srideep Mukherjee	Associate Professor & Head	Ph.D	23 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		28.01.2011
36	HEC BOEG	Ę	Dr. Md. Intaj Ali	Assistant Professor		7 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		15.07.2019
37	HEG, PGEG	5		Professor		34 Yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	28.08.2018
38]		Dr. Ashok Sengupta			35 Yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	24.03.2021
39				Assistant Professor	M.A. (English), M.Phil	5 Yrs	Contract	45,000/-	1 yr	15.03.2023
40			Dr. Sumana		M.A., Ph.D	13 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		17.03.2015
41	DCELT	4	Dr. Jay Sankar Basu	Associate Professor		32 Yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	30.08.2018
42	PGELT		Prof. Dr. Sathuvalli Mohanraj	Professor	M.A., Ph.D	17 Yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	14.06.2021
43			Dr. Anindita Sarkar	Assistant Professor	,	4 Yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		13.10.2022
44			,	Assistant Professor	M.A.	15 Yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		19.12.2019
45				Associate Professor	M.A., Ph.D	22 Yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	06.02.2020
46	PGJMC	3	Professor Sanjay Mukhopadhyay	Professor	M.A., Ph.D	25 Yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	14.10.2020
47			Dr. Chandan Basu	Professor ,	MA PhD	27 years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		30.08.2006
48				Associate Professor	MA, B.Ed, MPhil, Ph.D	27 years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		08.03.2019
49	HHI, PGHI	5	Dr. Soumitra Sreemani	Associate Professor	MA PhD	43 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	24.08.2018
50	11111, 1 (1111	J	Dr. Anuradha Ghose	Associate Professor	MA, B.Ed, Ph.D	31 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	23.03.2021
51			Smt. Debarati Banerjee	Associate Professor	M.A., M.Phil	38 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	06.04.2022
52					M.A., Ph.D	46 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	03.02.2020
53			Prof. Sujit Narayan Chattopadhyay	Professor	M.A., Ph.D	46 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	15.02.2022
54	HPA, PGPA	5	,	Associate Professor	M.A.	41 yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	23.08.2018
55	, i ui A	3	Dr. Basabi	Assistant Professor	M.A., Ph.D	41 yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	17.03.2023
56			Mr. Debajit	Assistant Professor	M.A	7 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		02.08.2019
57			Dr. Kumkum		M.A., Ph.D	44 yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	16.12.2018
58	HSO	3	Dr. Srabanti		M.A., Ph.D	11 yrs	Regular	As per		01.04.2015

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578 Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University Type of HEI: ODL

<u>нен пр:</u>	HEI-U-0578				Subhas Open Un	iiversity			ype of I	HEI: ODL
			Choudhuri	Professor				UGC Scale		
59			1 2	Assistant Professor	M.A.	7 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		21.08.2019
60			Dr. Barnana Guha		M.A., Ph.D	24 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		06.07.2015
61	HDC DCDC	5	Dr. Narayan	Associate Professor	M.A., Ph.D	37 yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	04.03.20220
62	HPS, PGPS		Dr. Sital Prasad Nag		M.A., Ph.D	42yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	23.08.2018
63			Bandyopadhyay	Professor		39 yrs	Contract		1 yr	17.03.2021
64				Professor		21 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		01.09.2015
65				Professor		15 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		29.05.2015
66	HED, PGED	5		Professor		12 yrs	Regular	As per UGC Scale		10.06.2015
67			Dr. Debi Prosad Nag Chowdhury	Professor	M.A., Ph.D	45 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	01.10.2021
68			Dr. Sibaprasad De	Professor	M.A., Ph.D	41 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	04.07.2022
69			Dr. Nimai Chand Maiti	Professor	M.Sc. , Ph.D	41 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	14.11.2022
70	B.Ed(SEDE)	5		Asst. Professor	M. Ed. Special Education, M.A	24 years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		05.05.2015
71				Asst. Professor	M. Ed. Special Education, M.A.	14 years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		12.05.2020
72				Asst. Professor	M. A., M. Ed. Diploma in Teaching the Blind (Secondary Level) under NIVH, Dehradun,	37 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	02.01.2020
73			Dr. Mukti Ganguly	Professor	M.Ed. , Ph.D	38 yrs	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	16.03.2023
74				Asst. Professor	M. Ed. Special Education, M. Sc.	43 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	02.01.2020
75					M.Com., MBA, Ph. D.	27 Years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		22.02.2006
76					Ph. D.	33 Years	Contract		1 yr	04.12.2018
77	HCO, PGCO	5	Sarkar		M.Com, Ph. D., CA	33 Years	Contract	·	1 yr	16.03.2021
78				Associate Professor		33 Years	Contract		1 yr	17.03.2021
79				Asst. Professor		11 Years	Regular	As per UGC Scale		29.06.2018
80	MDA	3	Prof. (Dr.) CMA Ashoke Kumar Sarkar		MBA, FICWA, M.Tech.(IT), Ph.D. (Management)	19 yrs	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	20.04.2023
81	MBA			Asst. Professor	Ph.D.	5 Yrs	Contract	45,000/-	1 yr	15.03.2023
82				Asst. Professor	MBA	3 Yr	Contract	-	1 yr	18.03.2023
83			Chatterjee	Professor		43 years	Contract	·	1 yr	23.02.2021
84			Dr. Bibekananda	Associate	M.A, M.Phil,	43 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	28.08.2018

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578 Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University Type of HEI: ODL

IDI IDI	11L1-0-0370		Name of th	m netaji t	oublias open of	iiversity			ypc or i	ILI. ODL
			Raychaudhuri	Professor	Ph.D					
85		_	Dr. Seikh Salim	Associate	M.A, Ph.D	38 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	30.10.2018
	HEC, PGEC	5		Professor						
86			Dr. Asim Kumar	Assistant	M.A, Ph.D	28 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	28.08.2018
			Karmakar	Professor						
				, NSOU						
87			Mrs. Priyanthi	Assistant	M.Sc, M.Phil	9 years	Regular	As per		11.02.2020
			Bagchi	Professor				UGC Scale		
88			Sri Kalyan Kr.	Associate	M.A	43 years	Contract	70,000/-	1 yr	05.11.2018
				Professor						
89	MCM	2	Smt. Kasturi Sinha	Assistant	MSW, NET,	11 years	Regular	As per		21.07.2015
	MSW	3	Ghosh	Professor	M.Phil			UGC Scale		
90			Mr. Monojit Garai	Assistant	MSW, NET	10 years	Regular	As per		16.09.2019
				Professor				UGC Scale		
91			Dr.Tridib Tripathi	Professor	MLIS, Ph.D.	33 Years	Contract	75,000/-	1 yr	22.03.2021
92	BLIS, MLIS	6	Dr. Arun Kumar	Duefeese	M.A. (Education),	22 Vna	Dogular	Aanon		22.07.2022
92					MLIS. Ph.D.	32 115	Regular	As per UGC Scale		22.07.2022
93	-		Chakraborty Dr. Anamika Das		MLIS, Ph.D.	18 Years	Regular	As per		22.06.2007
73				Assistant Professor		10 Teals	Regulai	UGC Scale		22.00.2007
				Professor				o d d beare		
94	1		Dr.Barnali	Accietant	MLIS, Ph.D.	10 Years	Regular	As per		24.06.2015
				Professor		10 Icars	regular	UGC Scale		21.00.2013
95	-		Dr.Madhusri Ghosh			22 Years	Regular	As per		24.09.2015
				Librarian	l -	LL Icuis	regular	UGC Scale		2 1.0 7.2013
			opauliyay	Libiarian						
96	1		Shri Anupam	Assistant	MLIS, M.Phil	10 Years	Regular	As per		21.09.2016
			•	Librarian				UGC Scale		
			G110011	Libiarian						I .

3.3 Details of Administrative staff

Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for ODL programmes at HQ & at LSCs

Admin Staff	Required (up to	Available
	5,000 students)	
Deputy Registrar	1	5 (Level-13A)
Assistant Registrar	1	15 (Level-10)
Section Officer	1	14 (Level-9 & Level -8)
Assistants	3 (2 for DM Universities)	23 (Level-6 & Level-5)
Computer Operator	2	4 (Level -8)
Multi-Tasking Staff	2	25 (Level -2 & Level-1)

(Attach duly attested photocopy of appointment letter with salary details)

Note:

- 1. In case of the enrolment higher than 5,000 the number of positions in the Centre for Distance and Online Learning may be increased by the HEI appropriately.
- 2. Private University eligible to offer ODL programmes through its Head Quarters

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

Type of HEI: ODL

Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University

Type of HE
only and duly recognized off-campus centres; not through any Learner Support Centre.

Part - IV: Examinations

4.1 Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

Provisions in Regulations	Whether complied Yes/No	If No, Reason thereof
All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the	VAC	
Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognized Higher Educational Institutions only	and List of	
programmes shall be conducted within the Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support Centres is located under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution. No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any	Yes (copy enclosed) List of Examination Venue	
The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the convenience of the students.	Yes (Please find the list of Examination Venue)	
The number of examination centres in a city or State must be proportionate to the student enrolment from the region	Yes (copy enclosed) List of student strength	
Building and grounds of the examination centre must be clean and in good condition.	Yes (copy enclosed) Observer Report	
The examination centre must have an examination hall with adequate seating capacity and basic amenities	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)	
Fire extinguishers must be in working order, locations well marked and easily accessible. Emergency exits must be clearly identified and clear of obstructions	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)	
	All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the concerned Institution and no part of the assessment shall be Outsourced For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full time faculty of the Open and DistanceLearning mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognized Higher Educational Institutions only should be associated to function as invigilators, examination superintendents, as observers etc. All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning mode programmes shall be conducted within the Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support Centres is located under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution. No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions. The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the convenience of the students. The number of examination centres in a city or State must be proportionate to the student enrolment from the region Building and grounds of the examination centre must be clean and in good condition. The examination centre must have an examination hall with adequate seating capacity and basic amenities Fire extinguishers must be in working order, locations well marked and easily accessible. Emergency exits must be clearly identified and	All processes of assessment of learners in different components of Examination shall be directly handled by the concerned Institution and no part of the assessment shall be Outsourced For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full time faculty of the Open and Distance Learning mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified faculty from University Grants Commission recognized Higher Educational Institutions only should be associated to function as invigilators, examination superintendents, as observers etc. All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning mode programmes shall be conducted within the Institution where the Study Centres or Learner Support Centres is located under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution. No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions. The examination centre must be centrally located in the city, with good connectivity from railway station or bus stand, for the convenience of the students. The number of examination centres in a city or State must be proportionate to the student enrolment from the region Building and grounds of the examination centre must be clean and in good condition. The examination centre must have an examination hall with adequate seating capacity and basic amenities Fire extinguishers must be in working order, locations well marked and easily accessible. Emergency exits must be clearly identified and

9.	The Examination Centre shall have adequate and comfortable seating capacity and amenities including adequate lighting, ventilation and clean drinking water facilities	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)
10.	must be ensured	Yes (copy enclosed) Police permission for smooth conduction of examination
11.	Restrooms must be located in the same building as the examination centre, and restrooms must be clean, supplied with necessary items, and in working order	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)
12.	Provision of drinking water must be made for Learners	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)
13.	Adequate parking must be available near the examination centre	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)
14.	Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be Available	Yes (Please find the Observer Report)

4.2 Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification' – As per Regulations 15 and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provisions in Regulations	WhethercompliedYes/No	If No,
		If Yes, Upload	Reason
		relevant document	thereof
1.	The Higher Educational Institution shall adopt the guidelines issued by the Commission for the conduct of proctored examinations.	Yes The duly qualified invigilators are engaged in the examination halls as per the norms of the university. The duly approved Observer Team also visit the examination centres	
		http://www.wbnsou.ac.in /student_zone/examinati ons/regulations/regulatio ns.shtml#active_examinat ions	
2.	A Higher Educational Institution offering Open	Yes	

	and Distance Learning Programmes shall have a	http://www.wbnsou.ac.in
	mechanism well in place for evaluation of	<u>/student_zone/examinati</u>
	learners enrolled through Open and Distance	ons/regulations/regulatio
	Learning mode and their certification.	ns.shtml#active_examinat
		ions
3.	The evaluation shall include two types of	Yes
	assessments continuous or formative	http://www.wbnsou.ac.in/stu
	assessment and summative assessment inthe	dent zone/examinations/regu
	form of end semester examination orterm end	<u>lations/regulations.shtml#acti</u>
	examination:	<u>ve_examinations</u>
	Provided that no semester or year-end	
	examination shall be held unless:	
	i) the Higher Educational Institution is	
	satisfied that at least 75 per cent. of	
	the programme of study stipulated for	
	the semester or year has been	
	actuallyconducted;	
	ii) For Open and Distance Learning mode:	
	the learner has minimum attendance	
	of 75 per cent. in the programme	
	specific Personal Contact Programme	
	(excluding counselling) and lab	
	component of each of the programmes;	
	and detailed attendance records have	
	been maintained by Learner Support	
	Centre/Regional Centre/ Higher	
	Educational Institution	
4.	The curricular aspects, assessment criteria and	Yes
	credit framework for the award of Degree	
	programmes at undergraduate and postgraduate	
	level and/or Post Graduate Diploma programmes	
	through Open and Distance Learning mode shall	
	be evolved byadopting same standards as being	
	followed in conventional mode by the dual mode	
	Higher Educational Institutions and in Open	
	Distance Learning mode by the Open Universities	
5.	The weightage for different components of	Assignment QP:
	assessments for Open and Distance Learning	http://www.wbnsou.ac.in
	mode shall be as under:	<u>/student_zone/interaction</u>
	i) continuous or formative assessment (in	s/assignments/bdp/econo
	semester): Maximum 30 per cent.	mics/Dec19_June20/EEC-
	ii) summative assessment (end semester	<u>II%20_UA-18pdf</u>
	examination or term end	
	examination): Minimum 70 per cent.	Term-end QP:
		http://www.wbnsou.ac.in
		<u>/student_zone/e-</u>
		resources/question_bank/
		bdp/economics/Dec2018-
		June2019/EEC-
		I_19UT152EEC1.pdf

6	The Higher Educational Institution shall notify all	Yes	
	assessment tools to be used for formative and		
	summative assessments		
7.	Marks or grades obtained in continuous	yes	
	assessment and end semester examinations or		
	term end examinations shall be shown separately	Upload sample	
	in the grade card		
8	A Higher Educational Institution offering a	http://www.wbnsou.ac.in	
	Programme in Open and Distance Learning mode	/student_zone/examinati	
	shall adopt a rigorous process in the	ons/regulations/regulatio	
	development of question papers, questionbanks,	ns.shtml#active_examinat	
	assignments and their moderation, conduct of	ions	
	examination, evaluation of answer scripts by	Yes	
	qualified teachers, and result declaration, and	(List of Paper	
	shall so frame thequestion papers as to ensure	Setters/Moderators/Examin	
	that no part of the syllabus is left out of study by	ers to be provided with prior	
	a learner.	permission to the Hon'ble	
9.	The examination of the programmes in Open and	Vice-Chancellor) Controller of Examination	
) J.	The examination of the programmes in Open and Distance learning mode shall be managed by the	Dy. Registrar (Exam)	
	examination or evaluation Unit of the Higher	Asst. Registrar (Exam)	
	Educational Institutionand shall be conducted in	Asst. Controller	
	the examination centre as given under these	Office Assistant	
	regulations.	PA to Controller	
10.	(a) The Examination Centre shall have proper	Yes	
101	monitoring mechanisms for Closed-Circuit		
	Television (CCTV) recording of the entire		
	examination procedure.		
	(b) Availability of biometric system	No such arrangements are	Under
	,	made in the State	process
	(c) The attendance of examinees shall be	No such arrangements in the	Under
	authenticated through biometric system as per	State	process
	Aadhaar details or other Government identifiers		
	of Indian		
	Learners		
	(d) In case of non-availability of the Closed-	NA	
	Circuit Television facilities, the Higher		
	Educational Institution shall ensure that proper		
	videography be conductedand video recordings		
	are submitted by particular in-charge of		
	examination centre to the Higher Educational		
	Institution		
11.	The Higher Educational Institution shall retain all	Upload Sampleand list	
	such Closed- Circuit Television recordings in		
	archives for a minimum period of five years		
12.	(a) There shall be an observer for each of the	Upload detailsof	
	Examination Centre appointed by the Higher	Observer assigned	
	Educational Institution and		
	(b) It shall be mandatory to have observer	Upload	

	report submitted to the Higher Educational Institution	ObserverReport
13.	(a) All end semester examinations or term end examinations for programmes offered through Open and Distance Learning mode shall be conducted through proctored examination (pen- paper or online or computer basedtesting) within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as mentioned in these regulations.	YES
	(b) The Exams shall be under the direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode Institution	YES
14.	The Examination Centre shall be located in Government Institutions like Kendriya Vidyalaya(s), Navodaya Vidyalaya(s), Sainik School(s), State GovernmentSchools, etc. can also be identified as examination centre(s) under direct overall supervision of a Higher Educational Institution offering education under theOpen and Distance Learning mode including approved affiliated colleges under the University system in the Country and no Examination Centres shall be allotted to private organisations or unapproved Higher Educational Institutions	YES
15.	The Learner Support Centres, as defined in the regulations and within the territorial jurisdiction, can also be used as examination centres provided they fulfill thecriteria of an examination centre as defined in these regulations through proctored examination (pen- paper or online or computer basedtesting) within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as mentioned in these regulations.	YES
16.	The 'Examination Centre' shall be established within the territorial jurisdiction of the Higher EducationalInstitution.	Yes
17.	a) Each award of Degree at undergraduate and postgraduate level and post graduate diploma for Open and DistanceLearning shall be assigned a uniqueidentification number and shall have i. Photograph ii. Aadhaar number or other government-recognised identifier or Passport number, as applicable,	YES Upload samples

	iii. Other relevant details of the learner along with the Programme name.		
	(b) Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository	No	Under process
18.	a) It shall be mandatory for Higher Educational Institution to mention the following on the backside of each of the degrees/certificates and mark sheets issued by the Higher Educational Institution to the learners (for each semester certificate and at the end of the programme): (i) Mode of delivery; (ii) Date of admission; (iii) Date of completion; (iv) Name and address of all Learner Support Centres (only for Open and Distance Learning); (v) Name and address of all Examination Centres	YES Upload samples	
	(b) Each award shall also be uploaded on the National Academic Depository	No	Under process

4.2.1Whether any examination held through online mode.

If yes, provide details regarding technology enabled online test with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations, or through the Proctored Examination

NO	

4.3 Result and Student ProgressionFor UG, PG and PGD Programmes

Semester	Programme	No. of	No. of	No. of	% of	% of
beginning	name	students	students	students	students	students
		admitted	appeared in	progressed to	passed	passed in
			exams	next year		first class

December 2022 &	***		10100	14376	77.96	NA
June 2023 (UG)	HBG	22338	18439		22.02	NT A
	HEC	253	168	57	33.92	NA
	HED	2907	2327	1834	78.81	NA
	HEG	7322	5747	4281	74.49	NA
	ННІ	15892	12987	9686	74.58	NA
	HPA	246	164	134	81.70	NA
	HPS	3156	2522	1756	69.62	NA
	HSO	2563	2059	1562	75.86	NA
	HCO	2039	1648	1092	66.26	NA
	HBT	343	311	188	60.45	NA
	HCH	395	368	233	63.31	NA
	HGR	887	839	536	63.88	NA
	HMT	704	610	378	61.96	NA
	НРН	303	276	97	35.14	NA
	HZO	2314	2261	1611	71.25	NA
	Total	61662	50762	37821		NA
Dec 2022 & June					96.08	98.75
2023 (BDP)	EBG	14926	13115	12601		
	EEC	143	116	98	84.48	87.75
	EED	1045	902	864	95.78	97.45
	EEG	3722	3187	3000	94.13	99.13
	EHI	10326	9036	8620	95.39	99.04
	EPA	314	263	239	90.87	93.72
	EPS	1768	1569	1403	89.42	93.51
	ESO	2136	1865	1745	93.56	98.16
	ECO	893	767	702	91.52	97.15
	EBT	248	200	194	97.00	100
	ЕСН	311	254	243	95.66	100
	EGR	820	617	605	98.05	99.83
	EMT	507	294	198	67.34	100
	EPH	303	216	202	93.52	100
						100
	EZO	1830	1479	1460	98.71	1100

Part - V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)

5.1 Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' - As per Annexure
- V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

During 2023-24 academic session, PPRs were prepared for all 35 programme viz. including the new programme of MBA and MSC in Environmental Science. All the PPRs were duly approved by the statutory committee i.e. Executive Committee. All the components as laid down in the provisions of UGC (ODL & OL Programmes) Regulations 2020 were included in the PPRs. The PPRs were submitted to the UGC for their approval.

5.2 Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' - As per Annexure - VI of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material and Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

The CBCS was introduced in the academic session 2021-22, so the new SLMs were developed in the academic session 2020-21 as per guidelines laid down in the Regulations 2020. Till the year 2023-24, the schools were engaged in completing the SLMs of the CBCS. The Audio-video materials were also developed by the subject matter experts as per guidelines and reviewed by the academic and technical experts. The course content in digital format is easy to navigate on the LMS.

5.3 Compliance status in respect of Self-Learning Material – As per Annexure - VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

On the recommendations of the BoS, the text writers are allotted to develop the self-learning materials. After writing the materials, editors go through the manuscript. On receipt of edited manuscripts, the same is placed before the BoS for approval. On its approval, the manuscript is sent to the press for final printing. The Study Centre Department places the work order as per requisition of SLMs depending on the admission and renewal data.

The following structure of a unit is generally followed to prepare the SLMs.

Structure

- 1.0 Objectives
- 1.1 Introduction
- 1.2 Costing
 - 1.2.1 Objectives of Costing
 - 1.2.2 Advantages of Costing
 - 1.2.n
- 1.3 Cost Sheet
 - 1.3.1 Sub-heading
 - 1.3.n
- 1.4 Summary
- 1.5 Questions
- 1.6 Further Readings

Part - VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre(LSC)

6.1 Details of personal contact programmes implemented:

Please provide information in respect of programmes at UG, PG and PGD Programmes

S.	Programmesname	Centre	No.	No. of	Total no.	No. of
No.	Trogrammesmame	Name	of centres conduct edPCP	PCP held every year	ofstudents registered inthe programm e	Students Attended on an average basis
1	B.A. in Bengali	As per 6.3	101	140 @ 3hrs	10558	6577
2	B.A. in English	As per 6.3	79	140 @ 3hrs	5062	1704
3	B.A in History	As per 6.3	100	140 @ 3hrs	7427	4530
4	B.A. in Political Science	As per 6.3	47	140 @ 3hrs	1767	839
5	B.A. in Sociology	As per 6.3	42	140 @ 3hrs	1451	962
6	B.A. in Education	As per 6.3	24	140 @ 3hrs	1038	457
7	Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com)	As per 6.3	46	140 @ 3hrs	1199	478
8	B.A. in Economics	As per 6.3	23	140 @ 3hrs	177	74
9	B.A. in Public Administration	As per 6.3	22	140 @ 3hrs	334	158
10	B.Sc. in Physics	As per 6.3	16	140 @ 3hrs	261	192
11	B.Sc. in Chemistry	As per 6.3	14	140 @ 3hrs	290	200
12	B.Sc. in Mathematics	As per 6.3	35	140 @ 3hrs	571	320
13	B.Sc. in Geography	As per 6.3	42	140 @ 3hrs	444	470
14	B.Sc. in Zoology	As per 6.3	25	140 @ 3hrs	1795	984
15	B.Sc. in Botany	As per 6.3	16	140 @ 3hrs	264	156
16	MA in Bengali	As per 6.3	138	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	4281	4569
17	MA in English	As per 6.3	138	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	2619	1828
18	MA in English Language Teaching	As per 6.3	107	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	72	51
19	MA in History	As per 6.3	137	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	3002	2642

20	MA in Political Science	As per 6.3	133	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	1429	1037
21	MA in Public Administration	As per 6.3	121	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	254	66
22	MA in Education	As per 6.3	128	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	2839	2335
23	Master of Commerce	As per 6.3	110	100 Nos @ 3 hrs.	695	358
24	Master of Social Work	As per 6.3	134	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	1676	924
25	Master of Library and Information Science	As per 6.3	126	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	390	75
26	M.Sc in Mathematics	As per 6.3	104	120 nos. @ 3 hrs.	771	937
27	M.Sc in Geography	As per 6.3	5	120 nos. @ 3 hrs.	163	72
28	M.Sc in Zoology	As per 6.3	6	120 nos. @ 3 hrs.	135	91
29	Bachelor of Special Education (MR,HI,VI)	As per 6.3	12	73 @ 1.5 hrs.	298	116
30	Bachelor of Library and Information Science	As per 6.3	126	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	2181	477
31	MA in Journalism and Mass communication	As per 6.3	02	80 Nos @ 3 hrs.	190	54
32	PGES	Asper 6.3	01	120 nos. @ 3 hrs.	19	15
33	PGEC	As per 6.3	01	120 nos. @ 3 hrs.	75	35
34	MBA	As per 6.3	01	100 Nos @ 3 hrs.	80	45
35	M.Ed Special Education	As per 6.3	01	73 @ 1.5 hrs	31	25

6.2 Compliance status of 'Learner Support Centre' - As per Annexure - VIII of UGC(ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed for identification of LSCs and the agreement terms for providing support to the learners thereby ensuring compliance to the LSCs provisions of the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities/CIQA shall also be mentioned.

Willing Learner Support Centres submit their applications in a prescribed format with resolution of the Governing Body of the college. The LSCs are opened only at HEIs affiliated to other Universities in the State of West Bengal. On scrutiny, if the colleges are found eligible, a duly constituted Inspection Team visits the proposed centre to check the availability of physical infrastructure and also meet with the faculty members. On the basis of the Inspection report, the LSCs are opened which is approved by the Statutory Committees like Academic Council and Executive Council and also reported to CIQA for record.

SI No HEI ID:	LSC Name & Address HEI-U-0578	This LSC is LSC of how many HEIs? (No. and Name s)	If yes, Nalle of the HEIs in sam e Stat e as that of the LSC?	Name of HEI to Miniphetaji Si College/ institute is affiliated (where LSC is establishe d)	Whet her lishes Op Colleg e/ instit ute is privat e or Govt(wher e LSC is establ ished d)	Name and efortive ct Detail s of Coord inator and Couns elor	Qualifications of Coordinator and Counselor	No. of Cou nsell ors	Programmes offereqype of H	Tota l Engol lled stud ent.
1	Dum Dum Motijheel College (A-01) Study Centre - 1, MOTIJHEEL AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700074 419, DUM DUM COSSIPORE ROAD, KOLKATA -700074 KOLKATA North 24-Parganas 700074	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	DR. PRAN AB GIRI 98301 10563	Ph.D.	29	HBG,HCO,HEG , HHI,HSO, HPS,HMT,HZ O,HBT,HEC,P GBG, PGEG,PGEL,P GHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT, PGEC ,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	473
2	Basanti Devi College Study (A- 02) Centre - 147B, Rash Behari Ave, Ballygunge, Kolkata Kolkata 700029	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Aparn a Sadhu 94748 60916	Ph.D.	27	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI, HSO,HPA,HEC ,PGBG, PGEG, PGEL,PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW,PGCO,P GED, PGMT, PGEC, ,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	691
3	Gurudas College Study Centre (A- 03) - 1/1, Suren Sarkar Rd, Jewish Graveyard, Phool Bagan, Narkeldanga, Kolkata Kolkata 700054	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Arun Kuma r Ghosh 91636 34270	Ph.D.	21	HHI,HCH,HM T,HZO,PGBG,P GEG,PGEL,PG HI,PGPA,PGPS ,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	187

4	Maharaja Manindra Chandra College (A-04) Study Centre - 20, Ramkanto Bose St, near Metro Station, Bidhan Sarani, Shyam Bazar, Kolkata Kolkata 700003	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Prof. Dibak ar Banerj ee 91432 62795	Ph.D.	17	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HSO,HZO ,HBT, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL,PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT, PGJM ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	661
5	Goenka College Study Centre (A- 05) - 210, Bepin Behari Ganguly St College Square Kolkata Kolkata 700012	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Prof. Biswaj it Bhow mik 94323 15549	Ph.D.	3	HBG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL,PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	123
6	Surendranath Evening College Study Centre (A- 06) - 24/2, Mahatma Gandhi Rd, Baithakkhana, Kolkata Kolkata 700009	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Urmil a Sen 78909 03729	Ph.D.	4	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HSO,PGBG, PGEG, PGEL,PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	263
7	Victoria Institution (College) Study Centre (A-07) - 78-B A. P. C. ROAD KOLKATA Kolkata 700009	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	DR. SUBH ENDU CHAN DRA 94332 88395	Ph.D.	5	HBG,HHI,HZO, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS	296
8	Shibpur Dinabandhu Institution (College) Study Centre (A-08) - 412/1, G.T. Road (South) Shibpur Howrah 711102	01.NS OU 02.DO DL,Ra bindra Bhara ti Unive rsity	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Prof. Chinm ay Kanti Goswa mi 70031 30416	Post Gradu ate	16	HBG,HHI, HCO, HPS, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	78

9	Sir Gurudas Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (A- 10) - 33C/1, Biplabi Barin Ghosh Sarani Kolkata—700067	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Mani Sanka r Roy 94332 03084	Ph.D.	7	HBG,HHI,PGB G, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	68
10	Bankura Christian College Study Centre (B-01) - College Road BANKURA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE BANKURA Bankura 722101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	BANKURA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	DR BIKAS H CHAK RABO RTY 94342 16589	Ph.D.	57	HSO,HEC,EPA, HCO,HPS, HBG,HEG,HHI, HBT,HZO,HM T,PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	1486
11	Raja N.L. Khan Womens College Study Centre (B- 03) - Gope Palace, Medinipur, Vidyasagar University Rd, Phulpahari Phulpahari Paschim Medinipur 721102	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Partha Prati m Chakr aborty 94349 91868	Ph.D.	146	HBG,HCO,HEG , HHI,HSO, HEC,HPA,HPS, HPH,HCH, HMT,HZO,HB T,HGR,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT, PGZO, PGGR, PGEC, PGJM,BLIS	1159
12	Tamralipta Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (B- 04) - Abasbari, Ward no 06, near Tamralipta Mahavidyalaya, Tamluk Tamluk Purba Medinipur 721636	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Anjali Mond al 97352 21536	Ph.D.	50	HCO,HPS,HSO, HBG, HEG,HHI,HMT ,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS,MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	552
13	Fakir Chand College Study Centre (B-05) - Naiya Para, Diamond	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. RAJU MOND AL 97356	Ph.D.	18	HBG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW,	267

	Harbour, South 24 PGS, West Bengal, 743331 DIAMOND HARBOUR SOUTH 24 PARGANAS South 24-Parganas 743331		state			77377			PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	
14	Haldia Government College Study Centre (B-06) - Debhog, PurbaMedinipur Debhog, PurbaMedinipur PurbaMedinipur PurbaMedinipur PurbaMedinipur 721657	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Hasid ul Raha man 94764 78654	Post Gradu ate	35	HBG,HEG,HHI, HSO,HPA, HCH,HZO,HG R,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGGR,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	562
15	Nistarini College Study Centre (B- 07) - Desh- Bandhu Road,Po. Purulia,District - Purulia,West- Bengal,PIN- 723101 ,District - Purulia,West- Bengal,PIN- 723101 Purulia Purulia 723101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	SIDHO- KANHO- BIRSHA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Naban ita Dutta 94745 09498	Ph.D.	17	HBG,HEG,HHI, HSO,HPS, HPA,HED,HEC ,HCO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGJM ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	1109
16	Behala College Study Centre (B- 08) - Banamali Naskar Rd, Dhopapara, Parnasree Palli, Behala Kolkata Kolkata 700060	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Prof. Alak Mand al 84799 11082	Ph.D.	11	HHI,HBG, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	212
17	Sonarpur Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (B- 09) - Sahid Biswanath Sarani, South 24 Parganas, Rajpur, Kolkata, Kolkata South 24- Parganas 700149	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Karun esh Mishr a 98303 22160	Ph.D.	20	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	512

18	Hiralal Majumdar	NSOU	HEI	West	Govt	Dr.	Ph.D.	26	HBG,HHI,	31
	Memorial College for Women Study		is locat	Bengal State		pradip Das			PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI,	
	Centre (B-10) -		ed in	University		83359			PGPA, PGPS,	
	Iadunath		same	Oniversity		70739			MLIS, PGSW,	
	Sarbobhouma Ln,		state			70737			PGCO, PGED,	
	College Para,		State						PGMT ,BLIS	
	Dakshineswar								,PGDJMC,	
	Kolkata North 24-								PGDPR &Ad,	
	Parganas 700035								PGDELT	
19	Burdwan Raj	NSOU	HEI	University	Govt	DR.	Ph.D.	60	HBG,HEG,HHI,	963
	College Study	11000	is	of	dove	PRADI	1 11.D.		HPS,HPA,	703
	Centre (C-01) -		locat	Burdwan		P			HSO,HEC,HCO	
	AFTAB HOUSE,		ed in	Barawan		KUMA			,НРН,НСН,	
	FRAZER AVENUE,		same			R			HMT,HZO,HB	
	P.ORAJBATI,		state			BAND			T,HGR,HED,	
	DIST-PURBA					YOPA			PGBG, PGEG,	
	BARDHAMAN,					DHYA			PGEL, PGHI,	
	PIN-713104,					Y			PGPA, PGPS,	
	WEST BENGAL					86178			MLIS, PGSW,	
	AFTAB HOUSE,					69132			PGCO, PGED,	
	FRAZER AVENUE,								PGMT ,BLIS	
	P.ORAJBATI,								,PGDJMC,	
	DIST-PURBA								PGDPR &Ad,	
	BARDHAMAN,								PGDELT	
	PIN-713104,									
	WEST BENGAL									
	BARDHAMAN									
	Purba Burdwan									
	713104									
20	Banwarilal	NSOU	HEI	Kazi	Govt	Dr	Ph.D.	33	HBG,HCO,HEG	719
	Bhalotia College	&	is	Nazrul		Chanc			,HHI,HPS,	
	Study Centre (C-	IGNO	locat	University		hal			НЕД,НРН,НС	
	02) - BB College	U	ed in			Kuma			H,HBT,	
	Road, GT Road		same			r			HZO,HGR,HM	
	Ushagram,		state			Biswa			T, PGBG,	
	Asansol, Pin- 713303 Same					S 04221			PGEG, PGEL,	
	Asansol Paschim					94331 30751			PGHI, PGPA,	
	Burdwan 713303					30/31			PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,	
	Duruwan / 15505								PGED, PGMT,	
									PGJM ,BLIS	
									,PGDJMC,	
									PGDPR &Ad,	
									PGDELT	
21	<u> </u>	NSOU	HEI	University	Govt	Dr.	Ph.D.	57	HGB,HCO,HEG	750
	Suri Vidvasagar	NOOO			1		_	Ī		1
	Suri Vidyasagar College Study	NSOU	is	of		Hema			HHI,HPA.	
	College Study	NSOU		of Burdwan		Hema nta			,ННІ,НРА, НРН,НСН,НZ	
		NSOU	is						,HHI,HPA, HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) -	NSOU	is locat			nta			НРН,НСН,НZ	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE	NSOU	is locat ed in			nta Saha			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGJM, PGEC	
	College Study Centre (C-03) - R.N TAGORE ROAD SURI SURI	NSOU	is locat ed in same			nta Saha 70014			HPH,HCH,HZ O,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGJM, PGEC ,BLIS	

22	Nabagram Hiralal Pal College Study Centre(C-04) - College Road NABAGRAM KONNAGAR Hooghly 712246	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	NAYA N BISW AS 98366 31863	Post Gradu ate	19	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HPS, HMT, HPH, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,PGJM,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	331
23	Chandernagore Government College Study Centre (C-05) - CHANDERNAGOR E CHANDERNAGOR E HOOGHLY Hooghly 712136	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	DR. BRIJ KUMA R TIWA RY 94346 24822	Ph.D.	30	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HPS,HEC, HPA,HSO,HPH ,HMT,HZO,HG R,HBT, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGZO, PGGR, BLIS	899
24	Netaji Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (C- 06) - TOWN+P.O- ARAMBAGH,DIST -HOOGHLY,PIN- 712601,WB SAME AS ABOVE ARAMBAGH Hooghly 712601	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	DR.TI LAK NATH GHOS H 62940 79144	Ph.D.	22	HBG.HEG,HHI, HCH, HMT,HGR,HE D, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS,PGES,PG DJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	565
25	Acharya Prafulla Chandra College Study Centre (C- 07) - New Barrakpur, Kolkata, KOLKATA North 24-Parganas 743276	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. Sandi p Saha 87777 08340	Post Gradu ate	8	HBG,HHI,HED , PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	195
26	Bijoy Krishna Girls College Study Centre (C- 08) - 5/3 MAHATMA GANDHI ROAD, HOWRAH- 711101 5/3 MAHATMA GANDHI ROAD, HOWRAH- HOWRAH-	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	DR. AMIT MAJU MDER 97750 87100	M.Phil	35	HBG,HHI,HGR ,HCO,HED, HEC, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGEC ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDDR &Ad,	365

	711101 HOWRAH Howrah 711101								PGDELT	
27	Baruipur College Study Centre (C- 09) - Purandarpur Math,South 24- Parganas, Baruipur South 24-Parganas South 24- Parganas 743610	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Samir an Mond al 94328 98109	Ph.D.	18	HBG,HHI,HGR ,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	284
28	Tarakeswar Degree College Study Centre (C- 10) - Tarakeswar HOOGHLY Hooghly 712410	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	SK YASN UR 98839 65246	PG	57	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HSO,HHI,HGR ,HMT,HPS,HE D,HEC,HPH, HCH, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGEC ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	667
29	Krishnanagar Government College Study Centre (D-01) - College St, 741101 Nagendranagar, Krishnanagar, NADIA Nadia 741101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr.Bal ai Ch. Das 70638 68069	Ph.D.	20	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HEC,HCO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,PGJM,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	906
30	Barasat Government College Study Centre (D-02) - 10, K.N.C Road Barasat, Barasat North 24- Parganas 700124	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr Chand an Surab hi Das 82402 44323	Ph.D.	21	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HSO, HMT,HZO,HG R,HBT, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	638

31	Sree Chaitanya College Study Centre (D-03) - PRAFFULLANAG AR, HABRA PRAFFULLANAG AR, HABRA HABRA North 24- Parganas 743268	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	DR. BEDP RAKA SH RAY 94348 27757	Ph.D.	15	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPA,HEC, HPS,HGR,HM T, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	368
32	Mahadevananda Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (D- 04) - Manirampore, Barrackpore S. N. Banerjee Road KOLKATA North 24-Parganas 743101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. Prodi p Roy 90882 05003	Ph.D.	8	HBG,HCO,HHI ,HPS,HSO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	458
33	Karimpur Pannadevi College Study Centre (D-05) - Karimpur KARIMPUR NADIA Nadia 741152	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Prof Kakali Bandy opadh yay 90511 28677	Ph.D.	13	HBG,HEG,HHI, HSO,HPA, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	213
34	Chakdaha College Study Centre (D- 06) - Rabindranagar, Palpara, Chakdaha, NADIA Nadia 741222	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Sarbaj it Pal 79800 31331	Ph.D.	73	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HPS,HPH ,HCH,HMT,HZ O,HBT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	1629
35	Sudhiranjan Lahiri Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (D- 07) - Majhdia, NADIA Nadia 741507	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Susmi ta Banerj ee 83358 22641	Ph.D.	26	HBG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad,	91

									PGDELT	
									T GDZLT	
36	Egra S. S. B. College Study Centre (D-08) - Egra College Road Egra Purba Medinipur Purba Medinipur 721429	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Pathik Pradh an 75018 96214	M.Phil	24	HBG,HEG,HHI, HGR,HMT,HZ O,HCH, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	1083
37	Ghatal R. S. Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (D- 09) - GHATAL, KUSHPATA, WARD NO-16, PASCHIM MEDINIPUR GHATAL, KUSHPATA, WARD NO-16, PASCHIM MEDINIPUR GHATAL PASCHIM MEDINIPUR GHATAL Paschim Medinipur 721212	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	DR. MRIN MOY GURIA 97337 90131	Ph.D.	13	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HCO, HGR,HMT, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	329
38	Bolpur College Study Centre (D- 10) - COLLEGE ROAD, BOLPUR, BIRBHUM, WB PIN- 731204 COLLEGE ROAD, BOLPUR, BIRBHUM, WB PIN- 731204 BOLPUR Birbhum 731204	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	DR DILIP GORAI 94341 13030	Ph.D.	21	HBG,HEG,HHI, HEC,HSO,HPA , HBT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	545
39	Balurghat College Study Centre (E- 01) - BALURGHAT CHAKBHABANI BALURGHAT Dakshin Dinajpur 733101	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF GOUR BANGA	Govt	DILIP BHAT TACH ARYY A 94751 22635	M.Phil	25	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HEC,HCO,HM T,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,PGEC, PGJM,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad,	810

									PGDELT	
									T GDEET	
40	Krishnath College Study Centre (E- 04) - 1, Surjyasen Rd, Gora Bazar, Berhampore, Berhampore Murshidabad 742101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Prana b Kr. Halde r 97486 32237	Ph.D.	27	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HEC,HCO,HPH ,HCH,HMT,HZ O,HBT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	
41	Vivekananda College for Women Study Centre (E-05) - Diamond Harbour Rd, Jadu Colony, Barisha, KOLKATA Kolkata 700008	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Sukan ya Bhadr a 98307 94336	Ph.D.	10	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPA,HSO,HPS, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	404
42	Sarojini Naidu College for Women Study Centre (E-06) - 30, Jessore Rd, K.B.Sarani, Golpark, KOLKATA Kolkata 700028	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. Gouri Safui 97352 09605	PG	13	HBG,HHI,HGR ,HEC, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGGR, PGJM ,BLIS	96
43	Khidirpore College Study Centre (E-07) - 2 &3 Pitamber Sircar Lane, Khidirpur KOLKATA Kolkata 700023	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Tanik a Bhatta chary a 98302 74303	PG	0	HBG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	19
44	Sammilani Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (E- 08) - Sammilani mohavidyalaya, Eastern Metropolitan Bypass, 1925, Chak Garia,	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Malay Roy 98305 09029	Ph.D.	12	HBG,HHI,HSO, HEG, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC,	394

	Baghajatin Colony KOLKATA Kolkata 700094								PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	
45	Dr. Kanailal Bhattacharya College Study Centre (E-09)- P.O, 15, Kona Rd, Dharmatala, Kundu Bari, Santragachi, Ramrajatala, HOWRAH Howrah 711104	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Prabir Kuma r Sanki 94348 05562 BE	Ph.D.	18	HBG,HHI,HPS, HEG,HCO,HE D,HGR,HZO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGGR ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	312
46	Bhairab Ganguly College Study Centre (E-10) - FEEDER ROAD BELGHARIA KOLKATA North 24-Parganas 711401	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	VIJAY ANAN D SAH 93319 25505	M.Phil	34	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HPS,HPA ,HPH,HZO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGEC ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	444
47	Siliguri College Study Centre (F- 01) - COLLEGE PARA HAKIMPARA SILIGURI Darjeeling 734001	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF NORTH BENGAL	Govt	SUJOY KUMA R SEN 70014 08638	Post Gradu ate	64	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPA,HPS,HSO, HEC,HCO,HPH ,HCH,HMT,HZ O,HBT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGJM ,BLIS	553
48	Ananda Chandra College Study Centre (F-02) - COLLEGEPARA P.O. JALPAIGURI JALPAIGURI Jalpaiguri 735101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF NORTH BENGAL	Govt	DR. CHIN MAYA KAR DAS 94341 42657	Ph.D.	40	HBG,HEG,HHI, HSO,HPH,HC H,HMT,HZO,H BT,HGR,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGZO, PGGR, PGEC, PGJM ,BLIS , CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	692

49	Cooch Behar College Study Centre (F-03) - 2 NO KALIGHAT ROAD COOCH BEHAR COOCH BEHAR Cooch Behar 736101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University	Govt	DR. RABIN DRA DEY 98320 47672	Ph.D.	59	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPA,HPS,HSO, HEC,HCO,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGJM ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	1373
50	Gobardanga Hindu College Study Centre (F- 04) - Jamdani, Gobardanga, NORTH 24 PGS North 24- Parganas 743252	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	SriKri shna Kanta Dhali 98749 51907	PG	24	HBG,HEG,HHI, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	449
51	Panskura Banamali College Study Centre (F- 05) - Panskura R.S., Purba Medinipur EAST MIDNAPORE Purba Medinipur 721152	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Jitesh Chand ra roy 95317 49294	Ph.D.	0	HBG,HEG,HHI, HEC,HCO,HPA ,HSO,HPH,HC H,HMT,HZO,H BT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	848
52	Sunderban Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (F- 06) - South 24 Parganas Kakdwip S 24 PGS South 24- Parganas 743347	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Prof. Sanka r Prasa d Paik 89618 77024	Ph.D.	0	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	254
53	Manbhum Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (F- 07) - Jharbagda, Manbazar, Baludihi, PURULIA Purulia 723131	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	SIDHO- KANHO- BIRSHA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Asim Kuma r Goswa mi 96353 84606	PG	17	HBG,HHI,HEG, HCO,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC,	199

	T		ı	T	ı				T	1
									PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	
54	Rampurhat College Study Centre (F-08) - Rampurhat College,P.O- Rampurhat,Dist Birbhum,Pin No 731224 West Bengal Rampurhat Birbhum 731224	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Asim kumar paul 94346 32565	M.Phil	32	HBG,HEG,HHI, HMT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	648
55	Prabhu Jagatbandhu College Study Centre (F-09) - Vill Jhorehat P.O. Andul-Mouri Haora Howrah 711302	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Sri Suma n Bandy opadh yay 92316 40237	M.Phil	27	HBG,HCO,HEG , HHI,HSO,HPS, HPH,HMT,HG R, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS, CEC,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	373
56	Gour Mohan Sachin Mondal Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (F- 10) - Bireswarpur Mandirbazar Laksmikantapur South 24- Parganas 743336	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Sudha nshu Sekha r Mand al 97336 32989	Ph.D.	10	HBG,HEG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	216
57	Chanchal College Study Centre (G- 01) - CHANCHAL, MALDA, WEST BENGAL 732123 CHANCHAL, MALDA, WEST BENGAL 732123 MALDA Malda 732123	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF GOUR BANGA	Govt	Prof. Jogesh Chand ra Roy 81014 34565	Ph.D.	9	HBG,HEG,HHI, HCO,PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	427
58	Garhbeta College Study Centre (G- 02) - Garhbeta - Hoomgarh Rd, Garhbeta Paschim Medinipur Paschim	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Susil Kuma r Bera 94344 04989	PG	20	HBG,HEG,HHI, HMT,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED,	178

	Medinipur 721127								PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	
59	Chandrakona Vidyasagar Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (G- 03) - PGMC+PG4, Chandrakona Paschim Medinipur Paschim Medinipur 721201	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr.Sub hrajit Dutta 95473 63795	Ph.D.	10	HBG, HHI, HEG,PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	77
60	Shantipur College Study Centre (G- 04) - N.S Road, Santipur, Nadia, Santipur NADIA Nadia 741404	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Deb Kuma r Bhatta chary a 94331 45039	Ph.D.	8	HHI,HBG,PGB G, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	100
61	Mankar College Study Centre (G- 05) - Mankar Budbud Burdwan Paschim Burdwan 713144	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Arun may Baidy a 76996 16757	Post Gradu ate	10	HBG,HEG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	363
62	Katwa College Study Centre (G- 06) - P.o. Katwa P.OKatwa ,Dist Purbo Barddhaman Katwa Purba Burdwan 713130	NSOU & RBU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Prof Anind ya Bandy opadh yay 93338 15113	Post Gradu ate	17	HBG,HEG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	453
63	Joypur Panchanan Roy College Study Centre (G-07)- P.O JOYPUR- FAKIRDAS, AMTA-2, DIST HOWRAH, PIN- 711401, WEST BENGAL HOWRAH Howrah 711401	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	SMRIT IRANJ AN PRAM ANIK 98304 00681	Post Gradu ate	10	HBG,HEG,HHI, HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	101

64	Lalbaba College Study Centre(G- 08) - 117, Grand Trunk Road, BELUR HOWRAH Howrah 700202	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Ajit Kuma r Singh 91230 88257	Ph.D.	14	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	209
65	Bagnan College Study Centre(G- 09) - KHALORE, Bagnan Bagnan Howrah 711303	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	CMA,D r.Amiy a Kuma r Nayak 98832 09984	Ph.D.	14	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI,HMT,HZ O, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	630
66	Tangrakhali Bankim Sardar College Study Centrer (G-10) - Tangrakhali Uttar Angad Baria S 24 PGS South 24- Parganas 743329	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Pijush Sarkar 90073 42534	PG	0	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPA,HPS,HSO, HEC,HCO,HBT ,HZO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	321
67	Dhruba Chand Halder College Study Centre (H- 01) - DAKSHIN BARASAT SOUTH 24 PARGANAS, PIN-743372 DAKSHIN BARASAT South 24-Parganas 743372	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Sri Ranjit Mishr a 87772 54214	Post Gradu ate	12	HBG,HHI,HM T,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	347
68	Taki Government College Study Centre (H-02) - Taki to Taki Ghat Road Taki North 24-Parganas North 24- Parganas 743429	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Arind am Dutta 94333 62801	PG	14	HBG,HHI,HM T,HZO,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	233

69	Raja Peary Mohan College Study Centre (H-03)- 1 A D Pal Road Uttarpara Uttarpara Hooghly 712258	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Abu Saleh 94942 42645	Ph.D.	27	HBG,HEG,HCO ,HPH,HMT,HZ O,HBT,HCH, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, PGZO ,BLIS	282
70	Derozio Memorial College Study Centre(H-04) - Rajarhat Main Rd, Action Area II, Rajarhat, KOLKATA North 24-Parganas 700136	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Sri Jatind ranath Gain 94334 66796	PG	24	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, MLIS, BLIS ,PGJM,CHR,CE C,PGDJMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	35
71	Belda College Study Centre(H- 05) - Belda Paschim Medinipur Paschim Medinipur 721424	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Kamal Hussai n 81457 11145	Ph.D.	0	HBG,HHI,HEG, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	274
72	Kharagpur College Study Centre(H-06) - Kharagpur City Rd, Inda, Kharagpur, Inda, Kharagpur Paschim Medinipur Paschim Medinipur 721305	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Pradip kumar Gain 94334 10710	Ph.D.	94	HBG,HEG,HCO ,HHI,HSO,HPS, HGR,HEC,HM T,HBT,HZO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	360
73	Nahata Jogendra Mondal Smriti Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(H- 07) - Vill+PO: Nahata PS: Gopalnagar Nahata North 24- Parganas 743290	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Ranaji t Maiti 97750 69250	Post Gradu ate	21	HBG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	283

74	Sripat Singh College Study Centre(H-09) - Jiaganj Murshidabad Murshidabad 742123	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Suku mar Mal 94743 19509	PG	21	HBG,HEG,HHI, HSO,HPA,HBT ,HGR,HMT,HZ O, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	2233
75	South Calcutta Girls College for Women Study Centre(H-10) - 72, Sarat Bose Rd, Garcha, Ballygunge KOLKATA Kolkata 700025	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	DR. BANIB RATA DAS 89022 37867	Ph.D.	10	HBG,HCO,HEG ,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	30
76	Dinabandhu Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(I- 02) - Stage Of Dinabandhu Mahavidyalaya, College Rd, Bangaon North 24-Parganas North 24- Parganas 743235	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Prof.C handr akanta Biswa s 98837 84973	Ph.D.	27	HBG,HHI,HED ,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	164
77	Vivekananda Mission Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(I- 03) - P.O CHAITANYAPUR PS-SUTAHATA HALDIA Purba Medinipur 721645	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Prof. Asim Kuma r Mand al 95642 28050	Ph.D.	20	HBG,HEG,HHI, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	107
78	Dumkal College Study Centre(I- 04) - Ramna Etbarnagar Basantapur Murshidabad Murshidabad 742406	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Manas Ranja n Choud hury 97751 81181	PG	36	HBG,HEG,HHI, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	376

79	Nagar College Study Centre(I- 05) - Nagar Murshidabad Murshidabad 742159	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr.Md. Salim Reza 94743 19027	Ph.D.	8	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT, BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	136
80	Durgapur Government College Study Centre (I-06)- J.N. Avenue P.S: NTPS Durgapur Paschim Burdwan 713214	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Kazi Nazrul University	Govt	Deep Banerj ee 98327 28811	Ph.D.	20	HBG,HHI,HEG, HPS,HPA,HCO ,HMT, PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, PGSW, PGCO, PGMT, PGZO ,BLIS	528
81	Womens College Study Centre (I- 07)- P-29, Kshirode Vidyavinode Ave Baghbazar KOLKATA Kolkata 700003	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Debar athi Dutta 98306 05936	PG	0	HBG,HHI,HEG, HPS,HSO,HCO, HMT,HGR,PG BG, PGEG, PGHI, PGSW, PGED, MLIS ,BLIS	104
82	Kalna College Study Centre(I- 08) - Kalna College, Madhuban, Kalna Purba Burdwan 713409	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Prof. Tusha r Kanti Parai 94746 62030	M.Phil	8	HBG,HHI, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	276
83	Bidhan Nagar Govt. College(I- 09) - EB-2, SECTOR-I, SALTLAKE, KOLKATA- 700064 KOLKATA North 24-Parganas 700064	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. Suma n Bej 94334 61294	Ph.D.	11	PGZO	25
84	Mahishadal Girls College Study Centre(J-01) - Rangibasan Rangibasan PURBA MIDNAPORE Purba Medinipur 721628	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Deba Prasa d Sahu 94331 22259	Ph.D.	16	HBG,HHI,HPS, HSO,HEG,HM T, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	100

85	Uluberia College	NSOU	HEI	UNIVERSI	Govt	Dr.	Ph.D.	7	HBG,HEG,HHI,	505
	Study Centre(J- 02) - Uluberia HOWRAH Howrah 711315		is locat ed in same state	TY OF CALCUTTA		Momt aj Bega m 79802 24517			HPS,HMT, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT,BLIS, CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	
86	Bhangar Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(J- 03) - VILL- BHANGAR, PO- BHANGAR PS- BHANGAR BHANGAR-I South 24- Parganas 743502	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	PURN ENDU SEKH AR RAY 98302 41191	M.Phil	22	HBG,HHI,HEG, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	127
87	Sreegopal Banerjee College Study Centre(J- 04) - Bagati Kantapukur Rd, Boropukur Area, Mogra, Amodghata, Boropukur Area, Mogra, Hooghly 712148	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Dr. Hasna Hena Bega m 98747 37357	Ph.D.	22	HBG,HHI,HPH ,HCH,HBT,HZ O,HMT, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	164
88	Womens Christian College Study Centre (J- 05) - 6, Greek Church Row Ext, Manoharpukur, Kalighat KOLKATA Kolkata 700026	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Ajanta Pal 90072 16053	Ph.D.	0	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT, PGEC ,PGJM, PGDEL, CEC	61
89	Al-Ameen- Memorial Minority College(J-06) - JOGIBATALA, BARUIUR, SOUTH 224 PARGANAS, KO- 700145 JOGIBATALA, BARUIUR, SOUTH 224 PARGANAS, KO- 700145 BARUIUR, SOUTH 24 PARGANAS, KO- 700145 BARUIPUR South 24-Parganas	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	BENAJ R KHAT UN 98742 12013	Post Gradu ate	3	HBG,HEG,HPS ,HHI,HCO,PGB G, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPA, PGPS, MLIS, PGSW, PGCO, PGED, PGMT ,BLIS ,CHR,CEC,PGD JMC, PGDPR &Ad, PGDELT	177

	700145									
90	Shyamaprasad College Study Centre (J-07) - 92, S.P MUKHERJEE ROAD, KOLKATA 700026 92, S.P MUKHERJEE ROAD, KOLKATA 700026 KOLKATA KOlkata 700026	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	SANDI P KUMA R DAS 94336 63051	Ph.D.	16	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT ,BLIS,PGGR	77
91	Sital Kuchi College Study Centre(J-08) - SITALKUCHI SITALKUCHI COOCH BEHAR Cooch Behar 736158	NSOU & RBU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University	Govt	Chand an Barma n 82506 36072	Post Gradu ate	19	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HPA, HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGSW	158
92	Ramananda College Study Centre (J-09) - Bishnupur, Bankura Bankura Bankura 722122	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	BANKURA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Deepa l Kuma r Singh 80131 23467	Ph.D.	17	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HPA, HCO,HEC,HED , PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT, PGEC ,BLIS	404
93	Jhargram Raj College (Girls Wing) Study Centre(J-10) - Jhargram Jhargram Jhargram 721507	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Pamp a Hemb ram 89274 19908	PG	12	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HPA, HMT,HEC, PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGMT	336
94	Maharaja Nanda Kumar Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(K- 02) - Bhabanipur Kalyanchak, Nandakumar Purba Medinipur Purba Medinipur 721632	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Gouta m Jana 90918 92877	Ph.D.	0	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGMT	65
95	Nani Bhattacharya Smarak Mahavidyalaya Study Centre (K- 03)- Jaigaon Kalchini Jaigaon Alipurduar	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of North Bengal	Govt	Mahm udul Hossai n 96140 86674	M.Phil	25	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT,BLIS	3

	736182									
	730102									
96	Alipurduar Mahila Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(K- 04) - Newtown, Loharpool P.O. & Dist. Alipurduar Alipurduar Alipurduar 736121	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of North Bengal	Govt	Dr. Ritwik a Laskar 98302 69927	Ph.D.	15	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HED, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT, PGJM	249
97	Ramananda Centenary College Study Centre(K- 05) - LAULARA PURULIA PURULIA PURULIA Purulia 723151	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	SIDHO- KANHO- BIRSHA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	BIDYU T KHAR A 97358 56132	Post Gradu ate	2	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT ,HR,BLIS,PGJ M	22
98	Birpara College Study Centre(K- 06) - Collegepara P.O. Birpara Dist. Alipurduar, Pin - 735204 Birpara Alipurduar 735204	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	North Bengal University	Govt	Hridk amall Sarkar 98320 66740	Post Gradu ate	15	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HEC, HED,HCO, PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS ,BLIS	72
99	Nakshalbari College Study Centre(K-07) - P.O. Nakshalbari, nakshalbari Nakshalbari Darjeeling 734429	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of North Bengal	Govt	Mahu ya Mukh erjee 96799 04760	Post Gradu ate	28	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HED , PGBG, PGEG,PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS,PGJM	52
100	APC Roy Government College Study Centre(K-08) - HIMACHAL VIHAR, MATIGARA, SILIGURI, DARJEELING- 734010 SILIGURI Darjeeling 734010	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	NORTH BENGAL UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Biplab Kanti Sen 79801 72079	Ph.D.	2	PGBG, PGEG, PGPS, PGSW	5
101	S.R. Fatepuria College Study(K- 09) - Beldanga SRF College Rd, Beldanga Murshidabad Murshidabad	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Kalyani	Govt	Mr. Soum alya Ghosh 86534 67983	Ph.D.	17	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HEC,HED,HCO ,HCH,HPH, PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW,	435

	742133								MLIS, PGMT	
	, 12133								,BLIS	
102	Government General Degree College at Kalna-I Study Centre(K- 10) - Vill- Muragacha, Po- Medgachi, Dist- Purba Bardhaman, Pin- 713405 Vill- Muragacha, Po- Medgachi, Dist- Purba Bardhaman, Pin- 713405 Burdwan Purba Burdwan 713405	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Dr. Chiran jib Bandy opadh yay 93782 25046	Ph.D.	3	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT ,BLIS,PGJM,PG DPR&AD	
103	P.R Thakur Government College Study Centre(L-01) - TAKURNAGAR PIN 743287 THAKURNAGAR North 24- Parganas 743287	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	DR. CHITT A SEN PARA MANI K 97491 43309	Ph.D.	15	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT	6
104	Budge Budge College Study Centre(L-02) - 7, Deshbandhu Chittaranjan Das Rd, Shyampur, Budge Budge KOLKATA South 24-Parganas 700137	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Dr. Sweta Dutta 94339 40887	Ph.D.	0	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO,PGJM	21
105	Muragachha Government College Study Centre(L-03) - MURAGACHHA, NAKASHIPARA, P.O. MURAGACHHA, DIST- NADIA, PIN- 741154, WEST BENGAL MURAGACHHA MURAGACHHA Nadia 741154	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	DR. BINAY AK CHAN DA 90382 96276	Ph.D.	6	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HCO,HED ,PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT ,BLIS,PGJM, PGDPR&AD	173

106	Sadan Chandra Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(L- 04) - Falta Road, Harindanga South 24 Parganas South 24-Parganas 743504	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Subha deep Mukh opadh yay 96141 80792	PG	23	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS	15
107	Balagarh Bijoy Krishna Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(L- 05) - College Rd, Jirat HOOGHLY Hooghly 712501	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Sri Kalach and Saw 94346 61614	PG	11	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS	16
108	Mrinalini Datta Mahavidyapith Study Centre(L- 06) - Vidyapith Rd, Pratiraksha Nagar, Birati Kolkata Kolkata 700051	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. Dilip Kuma r Mond al 94333 06060	Ph.D.	0	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT ,PGJM,BLIS	5
109	Trivenidevi Bhalotia College Study Centre(L- 07) - College Para Rd, Raniganj, Paschim Burdwan Paschim Burdwan Paschim	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Baby Mond al 89614 70532	PG	17	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HCO,HEC,HM T,PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT ,BLIS,PGJM	66
110	S.B.S Government College Study Centre(L-08) - Vill - Rainagar (near hospital) P.O+P.S - Hili Hili Dakshin Dinajpur 733126	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF GOUR BANGA	Govt	Abhijit Sarkar 96141 49364	Post Gradu ate	3	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGED, PGSW ,PGDJMC	49
111	Maynaguri College Study Centre(L-09) - NEAR ABDUL MORE, MAYNAGURI, MAYNAGURI, JALPAIGURI, WEST BENGAL 735224. MAYNAGURI Jalpaiguri 735224	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF NORTH BENGAL	Govt	SUDIP BHAT TACH ARYA 89185 76261	Post Gradu ate	10	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HEC,HED , PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT ,BLIS	126

112	Parimal Mitra Smriti Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(L- 10) - P.O - Mal PS -Mal Mal Jalpaiguri 735221	NSOU & IGNO U	HEI is locat ed in same state	North Bengal University	Govt	Sanjib Singha 98683 17101	M.Phil	11	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS	9
113	Tufanganj Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(M- 01) - Tufanaganj - Cooch Barha Tufanganj - Cochbehar Tufanganj Cooch Behar 736160	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University	Govt	Dwije ndra Nath Singha 94344 05865	Post Gradu ate	17	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HEC, PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS	73
114	Michael Madhusudan Memorial College Study Centre(M- 02) - Kabiguru Sarani City Center Durgapur Paschim Burdwan 713216	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Kazi Nazrul University	Govt	Dr. Chand ranoh an Jana 73846 79944	Ph.D.	2	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, PGMT, BLIS	30
115	Ananda Mohan College Study Centre (M-03)- 102, 1, Raja Ram Mohan Sarani Rd, Baithakkhana Kolkata Kolkata 700009	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Sri Biplab Patra 94331 83611	PG	0	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGMT, PGCO, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS	12
116	Netaji Satabarshiki Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(M- 04) - Sahidbag, P.O. Haripur, North 24 Parganas, N 24 PGS North 24- Parganas 743223	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Pradip Kuma r Mand al 97329 73353	PG	21	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED	8
117	Kanchrapara College Study Centre (M-05)- 1, Siraj Mondal Rd, Halisahar, Kanchrapara, N 24 PGS North 24- Parganas 743145	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Nantu Achari ya 78725 17276	Ph.D.	11	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, BLIS ,PGDJMC	29
118	Raidighi College Study Centre(M- 06) - P.O.+P.S, Sub. Division: Diamond Harbour Raidighi S 24 PGS South	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVERSI TY OF CALCUTTA	Govt	Bidyut Saha 98314 14722	PG	14	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HED ,PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS ,PGDJMC	104

	24-Parganas 743383									
119	Barjora College Study Centre(M- 07) - KADASOLE, BARJORA, BANKURA KADASOLE, BARJORA, BANKURA BANKURA Bankura 722202	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	BANKURA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	DR. GOUT AM KAR 62940 59792	Ph.D.	47	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW	15
120	Sonamukhi College Study Centre(M-08) - SONAMUKHI COLLEGE SONAMUKHI, BANKURA, PIN- 722207 SONAMUKHI, BANKURA, W.B. Bankura 722207	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	BANKURA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	SK MOIN UL HOQU E 86378 93080	Post Gradu ate	28	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT ,BLIS ,PGDJMC	47
121	Saldiha College Study Centre(M- 09) - Saldiha, Indpur, Bankura BANKURA Bankura 722173	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Bankura University	Govt	Mr. Binoy Barma n 94758 36546	PG	17	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS ,BLIS ,PGDJMC	10
122	Mahatma Gandhi College Study Centre(M-10) - LALPUR, DALDALI PURULIA Purulia 723130	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	SIDHO- KANHO- BIRSHA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Prof. Bapi Mond al 86170 34696	M.Phil	24	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS ,BLIS	38
123	Raghunathpur College Study Centre(N-01) - Raghunathpur, Purulia PURULIA Purulia 723133	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	SIDHO- KANHO- BIRSHA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Dr. Gour Moha n Datta 83880 04496	Ph.D.	0	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS,PGDJMC	62
124	Srikrishna College Study Centre (N-02) - Bagula, Nadia NADIA Nadia 741502	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Prof. Gouta m sarkar 96479 63796	Ph.D.	40	PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS ,BLIS ,PGDJMC	22
125	Kalyani Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(N- 03) - City Centre Complex, Kalyani NADIA Nadia 741235	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	KALYANI UNIVERSI TY	Govt	Bably Sarkar 90073 66720	PG	9	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS, BLIS ,PGDJMC	74

126	Memari College Study Centre(N- 04) - Memari, Hatpukur Memari Purba Burdwan 713146	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Dr Anupa m Garai 94745 49950	Ph.D.	22	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HEC, HED,HCO, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW,PGCO, MLIS, BLIS ,PGDJMC	204
127	Gushkara Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(N- 05) - Guskara New town Purba Bardhaman Purba Burdwan 713128	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Dr. Sukhe ndu Roy 95632 44255	Ph.D.	26	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HEC,HED,HCO , PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, PGCO, MLIS ,BLIS ,PGDJMC	115
128	Gour Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(N- 06) - MANGALBARI, MALDA, 732142 MANGALBARI, MALDA, 732142 MALDA Malda 732142	NSOU & RBU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of GOUR BANGA	Govt	DR NIRA NJAN KUMA R MRID HA 97331 44274	Ph.D.	10	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HED ,HMT,HPH,HC H,HGR, PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW, PGMT,PGEL ,PGDJMC	762
129	Malda Womens College Study Centre(N-07) - PHIROJPUR ENGLISH BAZAR,MALDA,7 32101,WB MALDA Malda 732101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	GOUR BANGA UNIVERSI TY	Govt	DR.NI LADRI PRAD HAN 94740 24275	Ph.D.	68	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HPA,HSO, HEC,HED,PGB G, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS, PGJM ,BLIS,PGEL ,PGDJMC	1118
130	Kaliachak College Study Centre (N- 08) - P.O SULTANGANJ, DIST-MADLDA MALDA Malda 732201	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	UNIVESITY OF GOUR BANGA	Govt	GAJEN KUMA R BAROI 87597 26031	M.Phil	20	HEG,HBG,HPS ,HHI,HSO,HED , PGBG, PGEG, PGEL, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS,BLIS ,PGDJMC	407
131	Dewanhat Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(N- 09) - Balarampur Road, P.O Dewanhat, Dist- Cooch Behar, 736134 Balarampur Road, P.O Dewanhat, Dist- Cooch Behar,	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Cooch Behar Panchanan Barma University	Govt	Dr. Pitas Das 70015 38139	Ph.D.	21	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGSW ,PGDJMC	2

	736134 COOCH BEHAR Cooch Behar 736134									
132	Sukanta Mahavidyalaya Study Centre(N- 10) - College Para, Dhupguri JALPAIGURI Jalpaiguri 735210	NSOU & RBU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of North Bengal	Govt	Dr. Nilang shu Sekha r Das 84362 38572	Ph.D.	13	HEG,HBG,HHI, HPS,HSO,HED ,PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPA, PGED, PGSW, MLIS ,BLIS ,PGDJMC	159
133	Kalipada Ghosh Tarai Mahavidyalaya (Q-02) P.O- Bagdogra; Dist- Darjeeling, Pin-734014 0353-2004707	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of North Bengal	Govt.	Sushil Mishr a 94344 23357	M.Phil	15	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS, PGCO,PGELT, PGSW,MLIS, BLIS, PGDJMC	28
134	Prasanta Chandra Mahalanobis Mahavidyalaya(Q- 03) 111/3, B.T. Road(Bonhooghly) Kolkata-700108 Ph-033-64596644		HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. Alpan a Roy 86971 69513	Ph.D	20	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS,PGP A, PGED,PGCO,P GELT, PGSW,MLIS, BLIS, PGDJMC	7
135	Raiganj Surendranath Mahavidyalaya(Q- 04) Sudarshanpur; P.O-Raiganj; Dist-Uttar Dinajpur; Pin- 733134 Ph-03523- 253055, 251231	NSOU & Rabin dra Bhara ti	HEI is locat ed in same state	The University of Gour Banga	Govt.	Dr. Sujoy Ghosh 90644 56042	Ph.D	19	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS,PGP A, PGED, PGSW	325
136	Kaliyaganj College (Q-05) P.O- Kaliyaganj; Dist- Uttar Dinajpur; Pin- 733129 Ph-03523-258100	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Gour Banga	Govt	Dr. Santu Chakr aborty 98307 12641	Ph.D	18	EEG,EBG,EHI, EPS,EEC,ECO, EMT,EPH,ECH ,PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS, PGCO, PGELT, PGSW, MLIS, PGMT, BLIS, PGDJMC	661
137	Saheed Nurul Islam Mahavidyalaya(Q- 06) Gokulpur- Harishpur P.O-Tentulia; Dist- North 24 Parganas	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Padm a Chara n Bal 94741 30174	Ph.D	16	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS,PGP A, PGED,MLIS	5

	Pin-743703 Ph-(03217) 253923									
138	Pingla Thana Mahavidyalaya(Q- 07) P.O-Maligram; Dist-Paschim Medinipur; Pin- 721140 Ph-03222-241224	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Mousu mi Ghata k 99327 36576	Ph.D	18	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS,PGP A, PGED,PGELT, PGSW,PGCO, MLIS, BLIS, PGDJMC	14
139	Sabang Sajanikanta Mahavidyalaya(Q -08) P.O-Lutunia; Dist-Paschim Medinipur; Pin- 721166; Ph-03222-248221	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University	Govt	Dr. Nirma 1 Bera 97337 60879	Ph.D	12	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGPS,PGP A, PGED,PGELT, PGSW,PGCO, MLIS, BLIS, PGDJMC	44
140	Dr. Bhupendra Nath Dutta Smriti Mahavidyalaya(Q -09) Hatgobindapur; Dist-Purba Bardhaman Pin-713407	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	The University of Burdwan	Govt	Sukan ta das 70011 81660	PH.D	10	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGED, PGSW,PGCO, MLIS, BLIS, PGDJMC	12
141	Dr. A.P.J Abdul Kalam Govt. College(Q-10) BA Block, NewTown, Rajarhat Kolkata-700156	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt	Dr. PRAN ABES BHAT TACH ARYA 98361 13164	PH.D	20	HBG,HEG,HHI, HPS,HSO, PGEG, PGBG, PGHI, PGPS	108
142	Jamini Roy College (R-01) Beliatore, Dist- Bankura, Pin-722203	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Bankura University	Govt	Saroj Mond al 70630 21047	M.SC, MLIS	12	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGED, PGSW,MLIS, BLIS	10
143	Baneswar Sarathibala Mahavidyalaya(R- 02) Hatiduba, Baneswar, Coochbehar- 736133	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Panchanan Burma University	Govt	Dr. Pinaki Sanka r Bhatta chary a 84371 60299	Ph.D	18	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGED, MLIS	6

144	Sagar Mahavidyalaya(R- 03) P.O-Harinbari, P.S- Sagar, Dist-24 Pgs (S); Pin-743373	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Calcutta	Govt	Aminu l Haque Mistry 89105 95094	M.Phil	12	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGED, PGSW,MLIS, BLIS	28
145	Saheed Kshudiram College(R-04) Kamakhyaguri; Alipurduar; Pin- 736202	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of North Bengal	Govt	Avijit Sarkar 96359 86881	MA	17	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGSW,MLIS, BLIS	49
146	Jamini Mazumder Memorial College(R-05) P.O-Patiram, Dist- Dakshin Dinajpur; Pin-733133	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Gour Banga	Govt	Dr. Rame n Bhadr a 78725 75576	Ph.d	20	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGEC	18
147	Netaji Subhas Mahavidyalaya(R- 06) Haldibari; Dist- Coochbehar; Pin- 735122	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Coochbeha r Panchanan Barma University	Govt	Tanm ay Sardar 91260 09305	M.Sc	19	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS	19
148	Dukhulal Nibaran Chandra College(R-07) Aurangabad, Murshidabad; Sub-Div- Jangipur; Pin-742201	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Kalyani University	Govt	TARU N MOND AL 79080 46626	MA	15	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGED, PGMT,MLIS, BLIS	235
149	Subhas Chandra Bose Centinary College(R-08) Lalbagh; P.O and Dist- Murshidabad; Pin- 742149	KALY ANI& NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Kalyani University	Govt	Dr. Dipak Das 98519 51961	PH.D	12	PGBG,PGHI, PGPS, PGED	89
150	Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya(R- 09) P.O-Kapgari; Dist- Jhargram; Pin- 721505	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Vidyasagar University		Dr. Prana b Sahoo 97335 74640	Ph.D	25	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI,PGEC, PGED, PGSW,MLIS, BLIS	36
151	Nabadwip Vidyasagar College(R-10) Nabadwip, Nadia- 741302	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Kalyani		Dr. Akhil Sarkar 95470 58303	Ph.D	39	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGED,MLIS ,PGMT, BLIS	23

152	Plassey College (S-01) Mira Bazar, P.O- Plassey; Kaliganj Block; Dist- Nadia, Pin- 741156	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Kalyani		DR. SUKA NTA PRAM ANIK 90839 79438	PH.D	12	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGED,MSW	37
153	Jatindra-Rajendra Mahavidyalaya(S- 02) P.O- Amtala; Dist- Murshidabad; Pin- 742121	KALY ANI& NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Kalyani	Govt.	Abdul Halim Shaik h 97348 85450	MA	13	PGEG,PGBG,P GHI, PGPS, PGED,MSW	44
154	Dr. Meghnad Saha College(S-03) Ranipur, P.oO- Tilna; P.S Itahar, Dist- Uttar Dinajpur; Pin- 733128	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Gour Banga	Govt.	Jaygop al Biswa s 98513 59590	M.A , B.ED	18	PGBG, PGEG, PGED, PGHI, PGPS, PGMT, MLIS, MSW,BLIS	84
155	Asannagar Madan Mohan Tarkalankar College(S-04) 56, Majhdia Road, P.O-Asannagar, Nadia, Pin-741161	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Kalyani	Govt.	Dr. Chanc hal Mand al 62944 35915	Ph.D	30	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGED, PGPS	3
156	Hiralal Bhakat College(S-05) Nalhati, Birbhum, Pin-731220	RABI NDRA BHAR ATI& NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt.	Dr. Mukhl esur Rahm an 99990 48597	Ph.D		PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGMT, PGPS, MLIS,BLIS	30
157	Deshabandhu Mahavidyalaya, (S-06) Chittaranjan P.O-Chittaranjan, Dist-Paschim Burdwan, Pin- 713331	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Kazi Nazrul University	Govt.	Dr. Apurb o Kuma r Roy 94340 05985	Ph.D	48	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGEC, PGPS, PGCO, MLIS, PGJM,BLIS	6
158	Sarat Centenary College(S-07) Dhaniakhali, Dist- Hooghly, Pin- 712302	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt.	Dr. Raj Kuma r Kundu 98516 38628	PH.D	17	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGMT	15
159	Gobinda Prasad Mahavidyalaya(S- 08) Amarkanan, Bankura, Pin- 722133	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Bankura University	Govt.	Biswaj it Taluk der 98326 25062	M.SC	10	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGED, PGPS	6

160	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Satabarshiki Mahavidyalaya, (S-09)Helencha P.O-Helencha Colony, P.S- Bagdah, Dist-24 Parganas (N), Pin- 743270	NSOU & Rabin dra Bhara ti	HEI is locat ed in same state	West Bengal State University	Govt.	Sri Koush ik Shaw 96743 60827	M.A	30	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGED, PGPS, PGPA	14
161	Kandra Radha Kanta Kundu Mahavidyalaya(S- 10) P.O- Kandra, P.S- Ketugram, Dist- Burdwan, Pin- 713129	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	Burdwan University	Govt.	ATAN U CHOW DHUR Y 94348 57209	MA	27	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGED, PGJM	21
162	Serampore Girls' College(T-01) 13, T.C. Goswami Street, Serampore, Hooghly, Pin- 712201	NSOU & Rabin dra Bhara ti	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Calcutta	Govt	Shyam al Kuma r Darpia 87777 59958	M.A	20	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGED, PGPS, PGEC, PGSW,BLIS	31
163	Birbhum Mahavidyalaya(T- 02) Suri (Baruipara), Birbhum, Pin- 731101	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Burdwan	Govt	Dr. Uttam Das 94752 15906	PH.D	19	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, MLIS,BLIS	2
164	Jangipur College(T-03) P.O-Jangipur, Dist- Murshidabad, Pin- 742213	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Kalyani	Govt.	Dr. Bikash Kuma r Panda 90834 58898	PH.D	15	PGBG, PGEG,PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGMT, MLIS,BLIS	56
165	Kalinagar Mahavidyalaya(T- 04) P.O-Kalinagarhat, Dist-North 24 Parganas, Pin- 743442	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	The West Bengal State University	Govt.	Dr. Kalya nMan dal 94334 22995	P.h.D, B.Ed	13	PGBG, PGHI, PGED	3
166	Jogesh Chandra Chaudhuri College (T-05) 30, Prince Anwar Shah Road Pin-700033, West Bengal	NSOU	HEI is locat ed in same state	University of Calcutta	Govt.	Jayant a Nath Kundu 94334 69051	M.Phil	18	PGBG, PGEG, PGHI, PGPS, PGPA, PGED, PGCO,MLIS	26

Note: In case of Science Programmes, programmes shall be offered from the Head Quarters and/or only from such Learner Support Centres which are offering same programme under conventional mode atleast for seven years.

Whether LSC is offering	If Yes, then years	No. of years	7 years condition
same programme under	since when being		complied
conventional mode	taught in		Yes/No
	conventional mode		
Yes	yes	More than 15-20 year	Yes

6.4 Off campus details (For Deemed to be University)

No.	Name & Address of Off campus (Pin Code)	Govt of India through notification published in the Official	Details of Coordinator and	Qualification of Coordinator and Counselor	No. of Counsellors	Program- mes offered	Total Enrolled student.
1.	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
N.	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

6.5 Delivery of Self-Learning Material

Delivery of Self Learning Material to learners for ODL programmes as defined in Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII of Regulations

Туре	Date of Admission	Date of delivery	Whether SLM
	(for July and January)	SLM	delivered to
			learners within a
			fortnight fromthe
			date of
			admission
Printing Material	UG: 15.10.2023	UG: 08.09.2023	Yes
	PG: 11.02.2024	PG: 31.03.2024	
Audio-Video	UG: 15.10.2023	UG: 08.09.2023	Yes
Material	PG: 11.02.2024	PG: 31.03.2024	
Online Material	UG: 15.10.2023	UG: 08.09.2023	Yes
	PG: 11.02.2024	PG: 31.03.2024	
Compute based	UG: 15.10.2023	UG: 08.09.2023	Yes
Material	PG: 11.02.2024	PG : 31.03.2024	

6.6 Whether any course in a particular programme was allowed through OER/ Massive Open Online Courses: Y

a. Provide details as under:

S.	Programme	Courses	Name	of	Name	of	HEI	Duration	of	No.	of	Perce	ntage of
No.	Name	allowed	Platform	ı	offering	3	the	the Cours	e	Credits	;	total	courses
		through			course	(if a	ny)			assigne	ed	in a p	articular
		OER/								to	the	progr	amme in
		MOOC								Course		a	semester
												(Sem	ester
												wise	_
												progr	ammes
												wise)	
1	M.Com	1	SWAYAM	[NSOU			15weeks		4		20%	
		Tax Planning											
2	M.Com	GST	SWAYAM	[NSOU			12weeks		4		10%	

Part - VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations andreports

7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020- Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

S.No.		Complied Yes/No with explicit link address	If no. Reasons, thereof
1.	Joint declaration by authorised signatories,	Yes	
	Registrar and Director of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance has been displayed on HEI website authenticating that the documents from Sr. No. '2' to '17' have been uploaded on the HEI website?		
Uploadi	ng of the following on HEI website (Mention link)		1
2.	The establishing Act and Statutes there under or the Memorandum of Association, as the case may be or both, of the Higher Educational Institution, empowering it to offer programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode	Yes	
3.	Copies of the letters of recognition from Commission and other relevant statutory or regulatory authorities	Yes	
4.	Programme details including brochures or programme guides inter alia information such as name of the programme, duration, eligibility for enrolment, programme fee, programme structure	Yes	
5.	Programme-wise information on syllabus, suggested readings, contact points for counselling/mentoring, programme structure with credit points, programme- wise faculty details, list of supporting staff, list of Learner Support Centres with addresses and contact details (for Open and Distance Leaning mode), their working hours and counselling (for Open and Distance Learning mode) Schedule;		
6.	Important schedules or date-sheets for admissions, registration, re-registration, counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result declarations etc.		
7.	The feedback mechanism on design, development, delivery and continuous evaluation of learner-performance which shall form an integral part of the transactional design of the Open and Distance Learning mode programmes and shall be an input for maintaining the quality of the programmes and bridging the gaps, if any	Yes	
8.	Information regarding all the programmesrecognised by the Commission	Yes	

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578 Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University Type of HEI: ODL

-0578	Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open Univer	esity i	ype of Hi
9.	Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded	Yes	
10.	Complete information about 'Self Learning' Material' including name of the faculty who prepared it, when was it prepared and last updated for Open and Distance Learning Programmes;	Yes	
11.	A compilation of questions and answers under the head 'Frequently Asked Questions' with the facility of online interaction with learners providing hyperlink support for Open and Distance Learning Programmes	Yes	
12.	List of the 'Learner Support Centres' along with the number of learners who shall appear at any examination centre and details of the Information and Communicatio Technology facilities available for conduct of examination in a fair and transparent manner, for Open and Distance Learning programmes	Yes	
13.		Yes	
14.	Details of proctored examination in case of end semester examination or term end examination of Open and Distance Learning programmes		
15.	Academic Calendar mentioning period of the admission process along with the academic session, dates of continuous and end semester examinations or term end examinations, etc.		
16.	Reports of the third party academic audit to be undertaken every five years and internal academic audit every year by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance	Yes	

Part - VIII: Admission and Fees

8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per Regulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

S.No.	Provision	Whether being complied Yes/No
1.	The intake capacity under Open and DistanceLearning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by a Dual Mode University shall be three times of the approved in take in conventional mode and incase of Open University, it shall be commensurate with the capacity of theLearner Support Centres (for Open and DistanceLearning only) to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners:	
2.	reason whatsoever, in anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, shall render the enrolment invalid	
3.	A Higher Educational Institution shall, for admission in respect of any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, accept payment towards admission fee and other fees and charges-as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the prospectus for admission, and on the website of the Higher Educational Institutions; with a proper receipt in writing issued for such payment to the concerned learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions; only by way of online transfer, bank draft or pay order directly in favour of the Higher Educational Institution.	

0370	Name of fills. Netaji subhas open oniversity	Type of fi
4.	It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational Institution to upload the details of all kind of payment or fee paid by the learners on the website of the Higher Educational Institution.	Yes
5.	The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with Disabilities category of learners and students from deprived section of society shall be in accordance with the instructions or orders issued by Central Government or State Government: Provided that a Higher Educational Institution shallnot engage in commercialisation of education in any manner whatsoever, ands hall provide for equity and access to all deserving learners	
6.	Admission of learners to a Higher Educational Institution for a programme in Open and DistanceLearning mode shall be offered in a transparent manner and made directly by the Head Quarters of the Higher Educational Institution which shall be solely responsible for final approval relating to admissions or registration of learners: Provided that a Learner Support Centre shall not admit a learner to any programme in Open and Distance Learning for or on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution	
7.	Every Higher Educational Institution shall— (a) record Aadhaar details or other Government identifier(s) of Indian learner and Passport for an International Learner; maintain the records of the entire process of selection of candidates, and preserve such records for a minimum period of five years; exhibit such records as permissible under law on its website; and be liable to produce such record, whenever calledupon to do so by any statutory authority of the Government under any law for the time being in force.	
8	Every Higher Educational Institution shall publish, prior to the date admission to any of its programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, in e-form) containing the following for the purposes of informing those pe admission to such Higher Educational Institutions and the general public, at sr. no. '8(a)' to '8(k)' below	a prospectus (print and rsons intending to seek
8 (a)	Each component of the fee, deposits and other charges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment	
8(b)	The percentage of tuition fee and other charges refundable to a learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner withdraws from such Higher Educational Institutions before or after completion of programme of study and the time within, and the manner in, which such refund shall be made to the learner	
8©	The number of seats approved in respect of each programme of Open and Distance Learning mode, which shall be in consonance with the resources,	Yes
8(d)	the conditions of eligibility including the minimum age of a learner in a particular programme of study, where so specified by the Higher Educational Institution	

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578 Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University Type of HEI: ODL

J- <u>0578</u>	Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University	Type of H
8(e)	The minimum educational qualifications required for admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards have been specified by any statutory authority	
8(f)	The process of admission and selection of eligible candidates applying for such admission, including all relevant information in regard to the details of test or examination for selecting such candidates for admission to each programme of study and the amount of fee to be paid for the admission test	
8(g)	Details of the teaching faculty, including therein the educational qualifications and teaching experience of every member of its teaching faculty and also indicating therein whether such member is employed on regular or contractual basis or any other	
8(h)	Pay and other emoluments payable for each category of teachers and other employees	yes
8(i)	Information in regard to physical and academic infrastructure and other facilities, including that of each of the learner support centres (for ODL programmes) and in particular the facilities accessible by learners on being admitted to the Higher Educational Institution	
8(j)	Broad outline of the syllabus specified by the appropriate statutory body or by higher educational institution, as the case may be, for every programme of study	
8(k)	Activity planner including all the academic activities to be carried out by the higher educational institution during the academic sessions	
9	Higher Educational Institution shall publish information at sr. no. '8' above on its website, and the attention of the prospective learners and the general public shall be drawn to such publication on its website and Higher Educational Institution admission prospectus and the admission process shall necessarily be over within the time period mentioned in the Commission Order	
10	No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly or indirectly, demand or charge or accept, capitation fee or demand any donation, by way of consideration for admission to any seat or seats in a programme of study conducted by it	
11	No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or pay capitation fee or give any donation, by way of consideration either in cash or kind or otherwise, forobtaining admission to any seat or seats in a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode offered by a Higher Education Institution	
12	No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its possession or custody, any document in the form of certificates of degree, diploma or any other award or other document deposited with it by a person for the	
13	In case a learner, after having admitted to a Higher Educational Institution, for pursuing any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as notified by the Commission and mentioned in the prospectus of such Higher Educational Institution	

HEI ID: HEI-U-0578

Name of HEI: Netaji Subhas Open University

Type of HEI: ODL

14. No Higher Educational Institution shall, issue or publishany advertisement for inducing learners for taking admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognised by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so recognised; any information, through advertisement or otherwise in respect of its infrastructure or its academic facilities or of its faculty or standard of instruction or academic or research performance, which the Higher Educational Institution, or person authorised to issue such advertisement on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution knows to be false or not based on facts or to be misleading

Part - IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

9.1 Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism' - As per Annexure - X of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

The Students's Grievance Redressal Committee has been reconstituted as per the UGC (Redressal of Grievances of Students) Regulations 2023 vide Memo No.Reg./0525 dated 16/5/2023. The University has a robust Students' Grievance Redressal mechanism. Both the learners and visitors to NSOU having any grievance or query can fill up the SGRC form available on the official university website and submit it on the SGRC portal. All the complaints and queries are resolved at the earliest. The Ombudsperson is invited to the meetings of the SGRC. The grievances of students on the UGC e-Samadhan are also taken care of by the NSOU SGRC. The students can also lodge their complaints with Public Information Officer II in case of examination-related grievances and with Public Information Officer I in case of non-examination related grievances. All grievances are redressed by utmost care.

9.2 Details of Grievance received

Numbers of Grievance Received	Numbers of Grievance Resolved
119	119

9.3 Complaint Handling Mechanism

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism as per Regulations. Also, mention details of Nodal Officers.

The Chairperson and Convener of the SGRC look after the complaints and resolve them at the earliest. The Public Relation Officers also handle the complaints received from the Learners. All information regarding the officers is easily available on the website. The page of Students Grievance Redressal Mechanism is provided under Important Links on the University's website.

9.4 Details of Complaints received from UGC (DEB)

Numbers of	Numbers of	Whether Complaint was
Complaint Received	Complaint	resolved withinstipulated time
	Resolved	i.e. 60 days? (yes/No)
24	24	Yes

Part - X: Innovative and Best Practices

10.1 Innovations introduced during academic year

The stakeholders take full advantages from the following services as provided by the University towards the success of the academic, administrative, and organisational enrichment. The following activities are noteworthy in this respect-

- Learners were provided links for OER Repository, NSOU Web TV, SWAYAM online courses and E-PG Pathsala
- The links of academic online resources were provided in the website.
- Learners were provided link for UG, PG, Vocational programmes and courses during the pandemic
- University SMS alert facility for the students regarding renewal, payment of fees, examination etc. were strengthened.
- Website was made accessible for differently-enabled persons with special emphasis on persons with visual impairment.
- UG and PG students could access academic content with their user ID and password through NSOU's LMS
- A student of any university can access academic resources online free of cost from the NSOU OER Repository, the only state aided OER repository
- University interacts with students and Coordinators of LSCs through NSOU App at regular intervals
- Question paper repository is available to students on website
- NSOU Web TV was operational as per its monthly telecast schedule.
- Regular Online classes across the degree and vocational courses were introduced.
- The official twitter account of NSOU: @NetajiOpen gained momentum and served as one of the potential social handles of the university.
- The SLMs of all courses were uploaded on the University website to facilitate the learning at home during the pandemic.
- To understand learners with special needs seminars/programmes were organized on 'special needs' and 'disability issues'.
- Workshop on Academic Counselling for Distance Learners in Blended Learning Environment.
- Capacity Building Workshop for Academic Counselling of Open and Distance (ODL) Learners.
- Webinar on Automation of admission process for Study Centre (LSCs)

10.2 Best Practices of the HEI

NSOU encapsulates-

Promoting autonomy: All the Schools of studies have been given the autonomy to conduct the programmes within the framework of UGC and/ or NSOU guidelines. The Schools design and develop the course curricula and prepare PPR under the guidance of Board of Studies and recommend to the Academic Council for introduction through CIQA. Other Administrative Departments also carry out their activities for the betterment of NSOU with the approval of competent authority. The schools and administrative departments prepare their budget to carry out both academic and administrative activities. The LSCs have been given the liberty to engage the academic counsellors and coordinators following rules and regulations of the university. The Governing Body of the host college can engage them with an intimation to the NSOU authority. Another important development in the sphere of administration is the creation of three RCs of the University. The setting up of regional centres at three regions helps the RCs take decisions in monitoring the LSCs under their respective region.

Responsiveness towards learners and other stakeholders of the University: NSOU is house to a huge learner base and it is the first and foremost responsibility of the University is to develop understanding and awareness towards them. The institution has a dedicated online / offline helpdesk / toll free no. It is the motto of the NSOU "to reach the unreached" learners and to always respond promptly to their needs so that the learning process can continue freely and smoothly and the learners do not feel neglected or deprived at any stage of their relationship with the institution. It is a challenging task to reach out and respond to the queries and solve the problems of the learners in far flung regions of West Bengal, especially in the rural and remote areas. The learners get first-hand information about the NSOU at the LSCs nearest to their place of residence. All the LSCs/RCs and the Headquarters in Kolkata have dedicated Helpdesks to respond to their queries. The learners/ potential learners/members of their family visit their nearest LSC/RC and meet our staff at the Helpdesks during the working hours. The NSOU staff also respond to phone calls from the learners/potential learners regarding queries or any problems being faced by them. At the time of admission, the LSCs organize pre-admission counselling through a dedicated Helpdesk where the participants are acquainted with programs, duration, eligibility, job opportunity, etc. The NSOU has an exclusive web portal through which all the information relating to admission, programme details, etc., are made available. During the online admission, a dedicated help line is provided to facilitate the admission online. Detailed information on the admission process is made available through admission notification in the leading newspapers and on the NSOU website. The University website has all relevant information pertaining to its learners and serves as online helpdesk 24x7. The University Prospectus has also been designed keeping in mind the online/offline queries at the Helpdesk. e-prospectus is also available on the University website for the learners from anywhere and at any time. Learner Facilitation Centres (LFCs) are created at three RCs to cater to the academic needs of the learners enrolled in the nearby LSCs under respective RCs. The NSOU policies like those on IT, Examination, OER, Social Inclusion and Environment are available in the public domain. All the academic related information is made available through LMS which can be accessed only by registered learners. Information like constitution and activities of different cells of the university e.g., Learners' Grievance Redressal Cell, RTI Cell, Anti-Ragging Committee and Internal Complaints Committee are available on the website.

Grievance Redressal Mechanism is in place: The NSOU has an effective grievance redressal mechanism in place as such a system is essential for all the HEIs which follow a learner-centric approach. The grievance Redressal Cell has been constituted as per provision of the UGC (ODL and OL) Regulations 2020 which is dedicated to handle the grievances of the learners. Learners may unfortunately face problems like non-receipt of enrolment no., non-receipt of SLMs, non-inclusion of assignment marks etc. NSOU has established a responsible Grievance Redressal Cell where the learners can vent their grievances in several ways either by filling up a Grievance Redressal form online or contacting the LSCs, RCs or Headquarters directly. All details are available on the website.

10.3 Details of Job Fairs conducted by the HEI

Only one job fair was organized during year.

10.4 Success Stories of students of ODL mode of the HEI

The successes are inscribed as-

- ♣ Qualified for the National/State-level exams like NET/SET/GATE
- Learners from skill-based/vocational courses are self-employed i.e., earning while learning.
- Creating room for start-up small scale engagements/businesses.
- Job promotion of respective pass-outs.
- qualified and secured teaching position in colleges under state-aided HEIs, while some are pursuing research in regular universities.
- Setting up Institution's Innovation Council
- **♣** Establishment of Innovation and Incubation Centre

10.5 Initiatives taken towards conversion of SLM into Regional Languages

It is a policy decision of NSOU to provide SLMs in the regional language of the State for all Bachelor Degree Programmes. In the Post Graduate programme, most of the SLMs are provided both in Bengali and English version. The learner may opt the medium of SLMs at the time of admission. Most of the SLMs in Bengali version have been digitized. Several A/V lectures are also presented in Bengali for better understanding of the courses. The lectures on web radio-Muktak are also introduced in the regional language. These initiatives are supplements to SLM discourses. The SLMs of the existing Bachelor Degree Programmes are mostly in regional languages. The university is all set to introduce CBCS in all its UG programmes. Drive has been already taken to develop the SLMs for CBCS programmes in Bengali version. The SLMs of the B.Ed in Spl Ed (ID/HI/VI) programmes are under steady process of conversion into Bengali. The first two semester SLMs out of five are ready and have been circulated to the intended recipients.

10.6 Number of students placed through Campus Placements

NA		

10.7 Details of Alumni Cell and its activity

The University keeps a good record of alumni and maintains liaison of the pass out learners who are engaged in various government and other organization. Many of the alumni have been absorbed by the university at various levels through recruitment process as per the state-govt policies. NSOU is contemplating to form an Alumni Association to get the support from its alumni in order to capitalize the rich tangible and intangible experiences of its former students and to assist the present students in securing sustainable future. Such an association may also help the University in organizing the seminars / conferences/workshops, etc. and contribute by donating books, SLMs, learning materials to the University Library.

Though the University does not have a registered Alumni Association currently a networking portal of ALUMNI has been developed. A website link has been provided to build a strong network between the University, its present students, parents, and management. Alumni network by itself is one of the best professional networking platforms available today. The objective of the ALUMNI portal is to:

- Maintain and update the database of all the alumni and to interact with them
- Provide a common platform for the alumni
- Provide the information relating to one alumnus to other members for their academic development
- Invite contributions from the alumni for development activities of the institution

CIQA's drive to collect responses from the alumni as an appraisal of the courses/programmes offered by the university is a unique feature in the feedback analyses system.

10.8 Any other information

The CIQA's promotional and quality initiatives across the academic-administrative interface are acknowledged in the following edges:

Series of workshop and seminars were organized on

Technology enabled learning

Sensitization on LMS for the learners.

Workshop on NEPs organized

Orientation for Academic Counsellors

Seminar on IPR etc.

Programmes on human values, national integration etc.

Netaji Subhas Open University



Accredited by NAAC with Grade A

Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA)

DD-26, Sector-I, Salt Lake, Kolkata-700064 E-mail: <u>ciqa@wbnsou.ac.in</u>, www.wbnsou.ac.in

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Signature of the Director:

Name: Professor Anirban Ghosh

Seal:

Date: 15/5/2024

Director CIQA

Netaji Subhas Open University

Signature of the Registrar (Addl. Charge)

Name: Smt. Ananya Mitra

Seal:

Date: 15.05.2024

Registrar
(Add'l Charge)
Notaji Subhas Open University